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OTHER PERTINENT INFORMATION

Unless specifically set forth to the contrary, "Eclips," "we," "us," "our" and similar terms refer to EClips Media Technologies, Inc., a Delaware
corporation, and subsidiary.



ECLIPS MEDIA TECHNOLOGIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

  
March 31,

2010   
December 31,

2009  
  (Unaudited)   (Audited)  

ASSETS       
CURRENT ASSETS:       
   Cash  $ 22,096  $ - 
   Note receivable - related party   130,450   - 
   Interest receivable   432   - 
   Prepaid expense   275,775   - 
   Debt issuance cost   11,458   - 
         
      Total Current Assets   440,211   - 
         
OTHER ASSETS:         
Property and equipment, net   8,325   - 
Deposits   2,564   - 
         
     Total Assets  $ 451,100  $ - 
         
         

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' DEFICIT         
         
CURRENT LIABILITIES:         
    Accounts payable and accrued expenses  $ 90,983  $ - 
    Derivative liability   894,091   67,147 
    Liabilities of discontinued operations   167,686   167,686 
         
      Total current liabilities   1,152,760   234,833 
         
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES:         
   Convertible debentures, net of debt discount   26,042   7,620 
         
        Total Liabilities   1,178,802   242,453 
         
Stockholders' Deficit         
  Preferred stock,  $.0001 par value; 10,000,000 authorized

Series A, 3,000,000 issued and outstanding   300   300 
Series B, none issued and outstanding   -   - 
Series C, none issued and outstanding   -   - 
Series D, none issued and outstanding and outstanding, respectively   -   - 

  Common stock; $.0001 par value; 750,000,000 shares authorized; 149,525,338 and
129,725,338 shares issued and outstanding, respectively   14,953   12,972 

  Additional paid-in capital   25,487,704   24,224,685 
  Accumulated deficit   (26,230,659)   (24,480,410)
         
     Total Stockholders' Deficit   (727,702)   (242,453)
         
     Total Liabilities and Stockholders' Deficit  $ 451,100  $ - 

See accompanying notes to unaudited consolidated financial statements.
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ECLIPS MEDIA TECHNOLOGIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

 Three Months Ended  
 March 31,  
 2010   2009  
 (Unaudited)   (Unaudited)  
       
Net revenues  $ -  $ - 
         
Operating expenses:         

Payroll expense and stock based compensation   365,417   164,878 
Professional and consulting   766,686   83,570 
General and administrative expenses   18,813   11,317 

         
         Total operating expenses   1,150,916   259,765 
         
Loss from continuing operations   (1,150,916)   (259,765)
         
Other income (expense)         

Interest income   432   - 
Interest expense   (30,441)   (673)

    Derivative liability expense   (950,166)   - 
Change in fair value of  derivative liabilities   380,842   - 

         
Total other income (expense)   (599,333)   (673)
         
Loss from continuing operations before provision for income taxes   (1,750,249)   (260,438)
         
Provision for income taxes   -   - 
         
Loss from continuing operations   (1,750,249)   (260,438)
         
Loss from discontinued operations, net of tax   -   (52,361)
         
Net loss available to common shareholders  $ (1,750,249)  $ (312,799)
         
         
Loss per common share, basic and diluted:         

Loss from continuing operations  $ (0.01)  $ - 
Loss from discontinued operations  $ -  $ - 

         
  $ (0.01)  $ - 
         
Weighted average common shares outstanding   140,725,336   198,032,330 

See accompanying notes to unaudited consolidated financial statements.
 

4



 
ECLIPS MEDIA TECHNOLOGIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

 Three Months Ended  
 March 31,  
 2010  2009  
 (Unaudited)  (Unaudited)  
       
Cash flows from operating activities:       
Loss from continuing operations  $ (1,750,249)  $ (260,438)
         
Adjustments to  reconcile loss from continuing operations to net cash used in
operating activities:         
  Amortization of prepaid expenses   1,008   - 
  Amortization of debt issuance costs   1,042   - 
  Amortization of debt discount   26,042   - 
  Change in fair value of  derivative liabilities   (380,842)   - 
  Derivative liablity expense   950,166   - 
  Stock based consulting   690,000   8,257 
  Stock based compensation expense   335,417   - 
         
  (Increase) Decrease in:         
     Interest receivable   (432)   - 
     Prepaid expense   (37,200)   - 
     Deposits   (2,564)   - 
         
   Increase (Decrease) in:         
     Accounts payable and accrued expenses   90,983   - 
         
Net cash used in continuing operations   (76,629)   (252,181)
         
Loss from discontinued operations   -   (52,361)
         
Adjustments to reconcile loss from discontinued operations to net cash

provided by discontinued operating activities:         
         
  Depreciation & Amortization   -   50,075 
  (Increase) decrease in discontinued assets   -   (142,345)
   Increase (decrease) in discontinued liabilities   -   244,636 
         
Net cash provided by discontinued operations   -   100,005 
         
Net cash used in operating activities   (76,629)   (152,176)
         
         
Cash flows from investing activities:         

Payment of leasehold improvement   (8,325)   - 
Purchase of equipment   -   (789)
Investment in note receivable   (130,450)   - 

         
Net cash used in investing activities   (138,775)   (789)
         
Cash flows from financing activities:         

Proceeds from issuance of common stock   -   154,654 
Net proceeds from debentures   237,500   - 

         
Net cash provided by financing activities   237,500   154,654 
         
Net increase in cash   22,096   1,689 
         
Cash, beginning of period   -   370 
         
Cash, end of period  $ 22,096  $ 2,059 
         
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION:  
         
Cash paid during the period for:         
     Interest  $ -  $ - 
     Income Taxes  $ -  $ - 



See accompanying notes to unaudited consolidated financial statements.
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ECLIPS MEDIA TECHNOLOGIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

March 31, 2010
 
NOTE 1 – BASIS OF PRESENTATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Organization

The Company was incorporated under the name “Swifty Carwash & Quick-Lube, Inc.” in the state of Florida on September 25, 1997. On
October 22, 1999, the Company changed its name from “Swifty Carwash & Quick-Lube, Inc.” to “SwiftyNet.com, Inc.” On January 29, 2001,
the Company changed its name from “SwiftyNet.com, Inc.” to “Yseek, Inc.” On June 10, 2003, the Company changed its name from “Yseek,
Inc.” to “Advanced 3-D Ultrasound Services, Inc.”
 The Company merged with a private Florida corporation known as World Energy Solutions, Inc. effective August 17, 2005. Advanced 3D
Ultrasound Services, Inc. (“A3D”) remained as the surviving entity as the legal acquirer, and the Company was the accounting acquirer.  On
November 7, 2005, the Company changed its name to World Energy Solutions, Inc. (“WESI”). On November 7, 2005, WESI merged with
Professional Technical Systems, Inc. (“PTS”).  WESI remained as the surviving entity as the legal acquirer, while PTS was the accounting
acquirer. On February 26, 2009, the Company changed its name to EClips Energy Technologies, Inc.

On December 22, 2009, in a private equity transaction (“Purchase Agreement”), the majority shareholder (the “Seller”) and Chief Executive of
the Company entered into agreement, whereby certain purchasers collectively purchased from the Seller an aggregate of (i) 50,000,000 shares of
Common Stock of the Company and (ii) 1,500,000 shares of series D preferred stock, $0.001 par value (the “Preferred Stock”), comprising
approximately 82 % of the issued and outstanding shares of capital stock of the Company, for the aggregate purchase price, including expenses,
of $100,000.

In connection with the Purchase Agreement, the Company and Seller entered into a release pursuant to which in consideration for the termination
of Seller’s employment agreement, dated January 31, 2006, the Company issued to Seller 1,100,000 shares of the Company’s common stock.
 Furthermore, the Company agreed to transfer to Seller or Seller’s designee, the Company’s subsidiaries Pure Air Technologies, Inc., Hydrogen
Safe Technologies, Inc., World Energy Solutions Limited and Advanced Alternative Energy, Inc. and granted to Seller a five-year option for the
purchase of H-Hybrid Technologies, Inc.

On March 16, 2010, the Company filed a definitive information statement on Schedule 14C (the “Definitive Schedule 14C”) with the Securities
and Exchange Commission (the “SEC”) notifying its stockholders that on March 2, 2010, a majority of the voting capital stock of the Company
took action in lieu of a special meeting of stockholders authorizing the Company to enter into an Agreement and Plan of Merger (the “Merger
Agreement”) with its newly-formed wholly-owned subsidiary, EClips Media Technologies, Inc., a Delaware corporation for the purpose of
changing the state of incorporation of the Company to Delaware from Florida. Pursuant to the Merger Agreement, the Company merged with and
into EClips Media with EClips Media continuing as the surviving corporation  on April 21, 2010. On the effective date of the Merger, (i) each
issued and outstanding share of common stock of the Company shall be converted into two (2) shares of EClips Media common stock, (ii) each
issued and outstanding share of Series D preferred stock of the Company shall be converted into two (2) shares of EClips Media Series A
preferred stock and (iii) the outstanding share of EClips Media Common Stock held by the Company shall be retired and canceled and shall
resume the status of authorized and unissued EClips Media common stock. The outstanding 6% convertible debentures of the Company shall be
assumed by EClips Media and converted into outstanding 6% convertible debentures of EClips Media. All options and rights to acquire the
Company’s common stock, and all outstanding warrants or rights outstanding to purchase the Company’s common stock, will automatically be
converted into equivalent options, warrants and rights to purchase two (2) times the number of shares of EClips Media common stock at fifty
(50%) percent of the exercise, conversion or strike price of such converted options, warrants and rights. Trading of the Company’s securities on
a 2:1 basis commenced May 17, 2010 upon approval of the FINRA. All shares and per share values are retroactively stated at the effective date
of merger.
 
Discontinued Operations

The Company’s operations were developing and manufacturing products and services, which reduce fuel costs, save power & energy and protect
the environment. The products and services were made available for sale into markets in the public and private sectors. In December 2009, the
Company discontinued these operations and disposed of certain of its subsidiaries, and prior periods have been restated in the Company’s
financial statements and related footnotes to conform to this presentation. For the three months ended March 31, 2010 and 2009, the Company
recognized total loss from discontinued operations of $0 and $52,361, respectively, associated with the discontinuance of our subsidiaries.
Included in the loss from discontinued operations, total product sales and cost of goods sold from discontinued operations were $86,600 and
$61,485 for the three months ended March 31, 2009. Research and development have been included in the loss from discontinued operations, in
the amounts of $77,477 for the three months ended March 31, 2009.
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ECLIPS MEDIA TECHNOLOGIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

March 31, 2010

NOTE 1 – BASIS OF PRESENTATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Basis of presentation

The consolidated financial statements are prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in the United States of America
("US GAAP").  The consolidated financial statements of the Company include the Company and its wholly-owned subsidiary, H-Hybrid
Technologies, Inc.  All material intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation. These financial statements should
be read in conjunction with the audited consolidated financial statements and related footnotes as of and for the year ended December 31, 2009,
included in the Company’s Form 10-K at  December 31, 2009.

In the opinion of management, all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring items) necessary to present fairly the Company's financial position
as of March 31, 2010, and the results of operations and cash flows for the three months ending March 31, 2010 have been included. The results
of operations for the three months ended March 31, 2010 are not necessarily indicative of the results to be expected for the full year.

ASB Accounting Standards Codification

The issuance by the FASB of the Accounting Standards CodificationTM (the “Codification”) on July 1, 2009 (effective for interim or annual
reporting periods ending after September 15, 2009), changes the way that GAAP is referenced. Beginning on that date, the Codification officially
became the single source of authoritative nongovernmental GAAP; however, SEC registrants must also consider rules, regulations, and
interpretive guidance issued by the SEC or its staff. The change affects the way the Company refers to GAAP in financial statements and in its
accounting policies. All existing standards that were used to create the Codification became superseded. Instead, references to standards consist
solely of the number used in the Codification’s structural organization.

Use of Estimates

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is required to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities as of the date of the statements of financial condition, and revenues and expenses for the years then ended.  Actual results
may differ significantly from those estimates. Significant estimates made by management include, but are not limited to, the assumptions used to
calculate stock-based compensation, derivative liabilities, and debt discount, and the useful life of property and equipment.

Reclassification

Certain amounts in the 2009 consolidated financial statements have been reclassified to conform to the 2010 presentation. Such reclassifications
had no effect on the reported net loss.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company considers all highly liquid investments purchased with an original maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents. The
Company places its cash with a high credit quality financial institution. The Company’s account at this institution is insured by the Federal
Deposit Insurance Corporation ("FDIC") up to $250,000. For the three months ended March 31, 2010 and for the year ended December 31,
2009, the Company has not reached bank balances exceeding the FDIC insurance limit. To reduce its risk associated with the failure of such
financial institution, the Company evaluates at least annually the rating of the financial institution in which it holds deposits.
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ECLIPS MEDIA TECHNOLOGIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

March 31, 2010
 
NOTE 1 – BASIS OF PRESENTATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

 Effective January 1, 2008, the Company adopted FASB ASC 820, “Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures” (“ASC 820”), for assets and
liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis. ASC 820 establishes a common definition for fair value to be applied to existing generally
accepted accounting principles that require the use of fair value measurements, establishes a framework for measuring fair value and expands
disclosure about such fair value measurements. The adoption of ASC 820 did not have an impact on the Company’s financial position or
operating results, but did expand certain disclosures.
 
ASC 820 defines fair value as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between
market participants at the measurement date. Additionally, ASC 820 requires the use of valuation techniques that maximize the use of observable
inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs. These inputs are prioritized below:
 
 Level 1: Observable inputs such as quoted market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
 Level 2: Observable market-based inputs or unobservable inputs that are corroborated by market data
 Level 3: Unobservable inputs for which there is little or no market data, which require the use of the reporting

entity’s own assumptions.
 
Cash and cash equivalents include money market securities that are considered to be highly liquid and easily tradable as of March 31, 2010 and
December 31, 2009. These securities are valued using inputs observable in active markets for identical securities and are therefore classified as
Level 1 within our fair value hierarchy.
 
The carrying amounts reported in the balance sheet for cash, note receivable, interest receivable, and accounts payable approximate their estimated
fair market value based on the short-term maturity of these instruments. The carrying amount of the convertible debentures at March 31, 2010 and
December 31, 2009, approximate their respective fair value based on the Company’s incremental borrowing rate.

In addition, FASB ASC 825-10-25 Fair Value Option was effective for January 1, 2008. ASC 825-10-25 expands opportunities to use fair value
measurements in financial reporting and permits entities to choose to measure many financial instruments and certain other items at fair value. The
Company did not elect the fair value options for any of its qualifying financial instruments.

Property and equipment

Property and equipment are carried at cost. The cost of repairs and maintenance is expensed as incurred; major replacements and improvements
are capitalized.  When assets are retired or disposed of, the cost and accumulated depreciation are removed from the accounts, and any resulting
gains or losses are included in income in the year of disposition.  The Company examines the possibility of decreases in the value of fixed assets
when events or changes in circumstances reflect the fact that their recorded value may not be recoverable. Depreciation is calculated on a straight-
line basis over the estimated useful life of the assets.

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

Long-Lived Assets of the Company are reviewed for impairment whenever events or circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of assets
may not be recoverable, pursuant to guidance established in ASC 360-10-35-15, “Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets”. The
Company recognizes an impairment loss when the sum of expected undiscounted future cash flows is less than the carrying amount of the asset.
The amount of impairment is measured as the difference between the asset’s estimated fair value and its book value. The Company did not
consider it necessary to record any impairment charges during the three months ended March 31, 2010 and 2009.
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ECLIPS MEDIA TECHNOLOGIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

March 31, 2010
 
NOTE 1 – BASIS OF PRESENTATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Income Taxes

Income taxes are accounted for under the asset and liability method as prescribed by ASC Topic 740: Income Taxes (“ASC 740”). Deferred tax
assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to differences between the financial statement carrying amounts of
existing assets and liabilities, and their respective tax bases and operating loss and tax credit carryforwards. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are
measured using enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which those temporary differences are expected to be
recovered or settled. Deferred tax assets are reduced by a valuation allowance, when in the Company's opinion it is likely that some portion or the
entire deferred tax asset will not be realized.

Pursuant to ASC Topic 740-10: Income Taxes related to the accounting for uncertainty in income taxes, the evaluation of a tax position is a two-
step process. The first step is to determine whether it is more likely than not that a tax position will be sustained upon examination, including the
resolution of any related appeals or litigation based on the technical merits of that position. The second step is to measure a tax position that meets
the more-likely-than-not threshold to determine the amount of benefit to be recognized in the financial statements. A tax position is measured at
the largest amount of benefit that is greater than 50% likelihood of being realized upon ultimate settlement. Tax positions that previously failed to
meet the more-likely-than-not recognition threshold should be recognized in the first subsequent period in which the threshold is met. Previously
recognized tax positions that no longer meet the more-likely-than-not criteria should be de-recognized in the first subsequent financial reporting
period in which the threshold is no longer met. The accounting standard also provides guidance on de-recognition, classification, interest and
penalties, accounting in interim periods, disclosures, and transition.  The adoption had no effect on the Company’s consolidated financial
statements.  

Stock Based Compensation

In December 2004, the Financial Accounting Standards Board, or FASB, issued FASB ASC Topic 718: Compensation – Stock Compensation
(“ASC 718”). Under ASC 718, companies are required to measure the compensation costs of share-based compensation arrangements based on
the grant-date fair value and recognize the costs in the financial statements over the period during which employees are required to provide
services. Share-based compensation arrangements include stock options, restricted share plans, performance-based awards, share appreciation
rights and employee share purchase plans. Companies may elect to apply this statement either prospectively, or on a modified version of
retrospective application under which financial statements for prior periods are adjusted on a basis consistent with the pro forma disclosures
required for those periods under ASC 718. Upon adoption of ASC 718, the Company elected to value employee stock options using the Black-
Scholes option valuation method that uses assumptions that relate to the expected volatility of the Company’s common stock, the expected
dividend yield of our stock, the expected life of the options and the risk free interest rate. Such compensation amounts, if any, are amortized over
the respective vesting periods or period of service of the option grant. For the three months ended March 31, 2010 and 2009, the Company did
not grant any stock options.

Related Parties

Parties are considered to be related to the Company if the parties that, directly or indirectly, through one or more intermediaries, control, are
controlled by, or are under common control with the Company. Related parties also include principal owners of the Company, its management,
members of the immediate families of principal owners of the Company and its management and other parties with which the Company may deal
if one party controls or can significantly influence the management or operating policies of the other to an extent that one of the transacting parties
might be prevented from fully pursuing its own separate interests. The Company discloses all related party transactions. All transactions shall be
recorded at fair value of the goods or services exchanged. Property purchased from a related party is recorded at the cost to the related party and
any payment to or on behalf of the related party in excess of the cost is reflected as a distribution to related party.
 

9



 
ECLIPS MEDIA TECHNOLOGIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

March 31, 2010
 
NOTE 1 – BASIS OF PRESENTATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Subsequent Events

For purposes of determining whether a post-balance sheet event should be evaluated to determine whether it has an effect on the financial
statements for the three months ended March 31, 2010, subsequent events were evaluated by the Company as of May 14, 2010, the date on
which the unaudited consolidated financial statements for the three months ended March 31, 2010, were available to be issued.

Net Loss per Common Share

Net loss per common share are calculated in accordance with ASC Topic 260: Earnings Per Share (“ASC 260”). Basic loss per share is
computed by dividing net loss by the weighted average number of shares of common stock outstanding during the period. The computation of
diluted net earnings per share does not include dilutive common stock equivalents in the weighted average shares outstanding as they would be
anti-dilutive. The outstanding warrants and shares equivalent issuable pursuant to embedded conversion features amounted to 16,000,000 at
March 31, 2010. There were no dilutive common stock equivalents as of March 31, 2009.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In June 2009, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update No. 2009-01, “Generally Accepted Accounting Principles” (ASC Topic 105)
which establishes the FASB Accounting Standards Codification (“the Codification” or “ASC”) as the official single source of authoritative U.S.
generally accepted accounting principles (“GAAP”). All existing accounting standards are superseded. All other accounting guidance not
included in the Codification will be considered non-authoritative. The Codification also includes all relevant Securities and Exchange Commission
(“SEC”) guidance organized using the same topical structure in separate sections within the Codification.

Following the Codification, the Board will not issue new standards in the form of Statements, FASB Staff Positions or Emerging Issues Task
Force Abstracts. Instead, it will issue Accounting Standards Updates (“ASU”) which will serve to update the Codification, provide background
information about the guidance and provide the basis for conclusions on the changes to the Codification.

The Codification is not intended to change GAAP, but it will change the way GAAP is organized and presented. The Codification is effective for
our third-quarter 2009 financial statements and the principal impact on our financial statements is limited to disclosures as all future references to
authoritative accounting literature will be referenced in accordance with the Codification.

In May 2009, the FASB issued (ASC Topic 855), “Subsequent Events” (ASC Topic 855). This guidance is intended to establish general
standards of accounting for and disclosure of events that occur after the balance sheet date but before financial statements are issued or available
to be issued. It is effective for interim and annual reporting periods ending after June 15, 2009.  The adoption of this guidance did not have a
material impact on our consolidated financial statements.

In June 2009, the FASB issued ASC Topic 810-10, “Amendments to FASB Interpretation No. 46(R)”. This updated guidance requires a
qualitative approach to identifying a controlling financial interest in a variable interest entity (VIE), and requires ongoing assessment of whether
an entity is a VIE and whether an interest in a VIE makes the holder the primary beneficiary of the VIE. It is effective for annual reporting
periods beginning after November 15, 2009. The adoption of ASC Topic 810-10 did not have a material impact on the results of operations and
financial condition.

In October 2009, the FASB issued ASU No. 2009-13, “Multiple-Deliverable Revenue Arrangements.” This ASU establishes the accounting and
reporting guidance for arrangements including multiple revenue-generating activities. This ASU provides amendments to the criteria for
separating deliverables, measuring and allocating arrangement consideration to one or more units of accounting. The amendments in this ASU
also establish a selling price hierarchy for determining the selling price of a deliverable. Significantly enhanced disclosures are also required to
provide information about a vendor’s multiple-deliverable revenue arrangements, including information about the nature and terms, significant
deliverables, and its performance within arrangements. The amendments also require providing information about the significant judgments made
and changes to those judgments and about how the application of the relative selling-price method affects the timing or amount of revenue
recognition. The amendments in this ASU are effective prospectively for revenue arrangements entered into or materially modified in the fiscal
years beginning on or after June 15, 2010. Early application is permitted. The Company is currently evaluating this new ASU.
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ECLIPS MEDIA TECHNOLOGIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

March 31, 2010
 
NOTE 1 – BASIS OF PRESENTATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

In October 2009, the FASB issued ASU No. 2010-14, “Certain Revenue Arrangements That Include Software Elements.” This ASU changes
the accounting model for revenue arrangements that include both tangible products and software elements that are “essential to the functionality,”
and scopes these products out of current software revenue guidance. The new guidance will include factors to help companies determine what
software elements are considered “essential to the functionality.” The amendments will now subject software-enabled products to other revenue
guidance and disclosure requirements, such as guidance surrounding revenue arrangements with multiple-deliverables. The amendments in this
ASU are effective prospectively for revenue arrangements entered into or materially modified in the fiscal years beginning on or after June 15,
2010. Early application is permitted. The Company is currently evaluating this new ASU.

In January 2010, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update (“ASU”) No. 2010-06, “Improving Disclosures about Fair Value
Measurements” an amendment to ASC Topic 820, “Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures.”  This amendment requires an entity to: (i)
disclose separately the amounts of significant transfers in and out of Level 1 and Level 2 fair value measurements and describe the reasons for the
transfers and (ii) present separate information for Level 3 activity pertaining to gross purchases, sales, issuances, and settlements.  ASU No.
2010-06 is effective for the Company for interim and annual reporting beginning after December 15, 2009, with one new disclosure effective
after December 15, 2010. The adoption of ASU No. 2010-06 did not have a material impact on the results of operations and financial condition.

Other accounting standards that have been issued or proposed by FASB that do not require adoption until a future date are not expected to have a
material impact on the consolidated financial statements upon adoption.

NOTE 2 – GOING CONCERN CONSIDERATIONS

The accompanying consolidated financial statements are prepared assuming the Company will continue as a going concern.  At March 31, 2010,
the Company had an accumulated deficit of $26,230,659, and a working capital deficiency of $712,549. Additionally, for the three months ended
March 31, 2010, the Company incurred net losses of $1,750,249 and had negative cash flows from operations in the amount of $76,629. The
ability of the Company to continue as a going concern is dependent upon increasing sales and obtaining additional capital and
financing. Management intends to attempt to raise additional funds by way of a public or private offering.  While the Company believes in the
viability of its strategy to raise additional funds, there can be no assurances to that effect.

NOTE 3 – NOTE RECEIVABLE – RELATED PARTY

During the first quarter of 2010, the Company entered into a demand promissory note agreement with an affiliated company for which one of the
largest shareholders of the Company is the President. At March 31, 2010, the note receivable was in the amount of $130,450 and bears interest at
6% per annum.  The note is a demand note and is included on the accompanying balance sheet as a short term note receivable. As of March 31,
2010, accrued interest from such note receivable amounted to $432.

NOTE 4 - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment consisted of the following:

 Estimated life  March 31, 2010  
Leasehold improvements        5 years   8,325 
    8,325 
Less: Accumulated depreciation    (-)
   $ 8,325 

In March 2010, the Company paid leasehold improvements of $8,325 on a facility lease by an affiliated company for which our Chief Executive
officer and director, Greg Cohen, is the President.
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ECLIPS MEDIA TECHNOLOGIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

March 31, 2010
 
NOTE 5 – DERIVATIVE LIABILITY                                                                           

In June 2008, a FASB approved guidance related to the determination of whether a freestanding equity-linked instrument should be classified as
equity or debt under the provisions of FASB ASC Topic No. 815-40, Derivatives and Hedging – Contracts in an Entity’s Own Stock. The
adoption of this requirement will affect accounting for convertible instruments and warrants with provisions that protect holders from declines in
the stock price ("down-round" provisions). Warrants with such provisions will no longer be recorded in equity and would have to be reclassified
to a liability. The Issue is effective for financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2008, and interim periods within
those fiscal years. Earlier application by an entity that has previously adopted an alternative accounting policy is not permitted.

Instruments with down-round protection are not considered indexed to a company's own stock under ASC Topic 815, because neither the
occurrence of a sale of common stock by the company at market nor the issuance of another equity-linked instrument with a lower strike price is
an input to the fair value of a fixed-for-fixed option on equity shares.

ASC Topic 815 guidance is to be applied to outstanding instruments as of the beginning of the fiscal year in which the Issue is applied. The
cumulative effect of the change in accounting principle shall be recognized as an adjustment to the opening balance of retained earnings (or other
appropriate components of equity) for that fiscal year, presented separately. If an instrument is classified as debt, it is valued at fair value, and this
value is re-measured on an ongoing basis, with changes recorded on the statement of operations in each reporting period. The Company did not
have outstanding instruments with down-round provisions as of the beginning of fiscal 2009 thus no adjustment will be made to the opening
balance of retained earnings.
 
In connection with the issuance of the 6% Senior Convertible Debentures, the Company has determined that the terms of the convertible
debenture include a down-round provision under which the conversion price could be affected by future equity offerings undertaken by the
Company until the 18 month anniversary of such convertible debenture. Accordingly, the convertible instrument is accounted for as a liability at
the date of issuance and adjusted to fair value through earnings at each reporting date. The Company has recognized a derivative liability of $
$894,091 and $67,147 at March 31, 2010 and December 31, 2009, respectively. Derivative liability expense and the gain resulting from the
decrease in fair value of this convertible instrument was $950,166 and $380,842 for the three months ended March 31, 2010.
 
The Company used the following assumptions for determining the fair value of the convertible instruments granted under the Black-Scholes
option pricing model:

 March 31, 2010
  
Expected volatility 211% - 235%
Expected term 2-5 Years
Risk-free interest rate 0.80%-2.55%
Expected dividend yield 0%

NOTE 6 – CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURES

On December 17, 2009, to obtain funding for working capital, the Company entered into securities purchase agreement with an accredited
investor pursuant to which the Company agreed to issue its 6% Senior Convertible Debentures for an aggregate purchase price of $75,000.  The
Debenture bears interest at 6% per annum and matures twenty-four months from the date of issuance.  The Debenture will be convertible at the
option of the holder at any time into shares of common stock, at an initial conversion price equal to the lesser of (i) $0.05 per share or (ii) until the
eighteen (18) months anniversary of the Debenture, the lowest price paid per share or the lowest conversion price per share in a subsequent sale
of the Company’s equity and/or convertible debt securities paid by investors after the date of the Debenture.
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ECLIPS MEDIA TECHNOLOGIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

March 31, 2010
 
NOTE 6 – CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURES (continued)

On February 4, 2010 the Company entered into securities purchase agreement with an accredited investor pursuant to which the Company agreed
to issue $200,000 of its 6% Senior Convertible Debentures for an aggregate purchase price of $200,000. The Debenture bears interest at 6% per
annum and matures twenty-four months from the date of issuance. The Debenture is convertible at the option of the holder at any time into shares
of common stock, at an initial conversion price equal to the lesser of (i) $0.05 per share or (ii) until the eighteen (18) months anniversary of the
Debenture, the lowest price paid per share or the lowest conversion price per share in a subsequent sale of the Company’s equity and/or
convertible debt securities paid by investors after the date of the Debenture.  In connection with the Agreement, the Investor received a warrant to
purchase 4,000,000 shares of the Company’s common stock. The Warrant is exercisable for a period of five years from the date of issuance at an
initial exercise price of $0.05, subject to adjustment in certain circumstances. The Investor may exercise the Warrant on a cashless basis if the Fair
Market Value (as defined in the Warrant) of one share of common stock is greater than the Initial Exercise Price. In accordance with ASC 470-
20-25, the convertible debentures were considered to have an embedded beneficial conversion feature because the effective conversion price was
less than the fair value of the Company’s common stock. These convertible debentures were fully convertible at the issuance date thus the value
of the beneficial conversion and the warrants were treated as a discount on the 6% Senior Convertible debentures and were valued at $200,000 to
be amortized over the debenture term. The fair value of this warrant was estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option-pricing
model using the following weighted-average assumptions: expected dividend yield of 0%; expected volatility of 219%; risk-free interest rate of
2.29% and an expected holding period of five years. The Company paid a legal fee of $12,500 in connection with this debenture. Accordingly,
the Company recorded debt issuance cost of $12,500 which will be amortized over the term of the debenture. As of March 31, 2010, amortization
of debt issuance cost amounted to $1,042 and is included in interest expense.

On February 4, 2010, the Company amended the 6% Senior Convertible Debentures agreement dated December 17, 2009.  Pursuant to the terms
of the original agreement, the investor was granted the right to receive the benefit of any more favorable terms or provisions provided to
subsequent investors for a period of 18 months following the closing of the transaction.  As a result of the issuance of the $200,000 note payable
above, the investor was issued a Debenture in the aggregate principal amount of $75,000 and received a warrant to purchase 1,500,000 shares of
the Company’s common stock on the same terms and conditions as previously described.  The original Debenture was cancelled. These warrants
were treated as an additional discount on the 6% Senior Convertible debentures amounting to $7,610 to be amortized over the debenture term.
The fair value of this warrant was estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model using the following weighted-
average assumptions: expected dividend yield of 0%; expected volatility of 219%; risk-free interest rate of 2.29% and an expected holding period
of five years.

On March 22, 2010 the Company entered into securities purchase agreement with an accredited investor pursuant to which the Company agreed
to issue $50,000 of its 6% Senior Convertible Debentures for an aggregate purchase price of $50,000 with the same terms and conditions of the
debentures issued on February 4, 2010. In connection with the Agreement, the Investor received a warrant to purchase 1,000,000 shares of the
Company’s common stock. The Warrant is exercisable for a period of five years from the date of issuance at an initial exercise price of $0.05,
subject to adjustment in certain circumstances. In accordance with ASC 470-20-25, the convertible debentures were considered to have an
embedded beneficial conversion feature because the effective conversion price was less than the fair value of the Company’s common stock.
These convertible debentures were fully convertible at the issuance date thus the value of the beneficial conversion and the warrants were treated
as a discount on the 6% Senior Convertible debentures and were valued at $50,000 to be amortized over the debenture term. The fair value of this
warrant was estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model using the following weighted-average assumptions:
expected dividend yield of 0%; expected volatility of 211%; risk-free interest rate of 2.43% and an expected holding period of five years.

On March 16, 2010, the Company filed the Definitive Schedule 14C with the SEC notifying its stockholders that on March 2, 2010, a majority of
the voting capital stock of the Company took action in lieu of a special meeting of stockholders authorizing the Company to enter into the Merger
Agreement with its newly-formed wholly-owned subsidiary, EClips Media Technologies, Inc., a Delaware corporation for the purpose of
changing the state of incorporation of the Company to Delaware from Florida. Pursuant to the Merger Agreement, the Company merged with and
into EClips Media with EClips Media continuing as the surviving corporation  on April 21, 2010.  As a result of the Merger with EClips Media,
the outstanding 6% convertible debentures of the Company were assumed by EClips Media and converted into outstanding 6% convertible
debentures of EClips Media. All options and rights to acquire the Company’s Common Stock, and all outstanding warrants or rights outstanding
to purchase the Company’s Common Stock, automatically converted into equivalent options, warrants and rights to purchase two (2) times the
number of
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ECLIPS MEDIA TECHNOLOGIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

March 31, 2010
 
NOTE 6 – CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURES (continued)

shares of EClips Media Common Stock at fifty (50%) percent of the exercise, conversion or strike price of such converted options, warrants and
rights. Trading of the Company’s securities on a 2:1 basis commenced May 17, 2010 upon approval by FINRA.

At March 31, 2010 and December 31, 2009, convertible debentures consisted of the following:

  March 31, 2010   
December 31,

2009  
Long-term convertible debentures  $ 325,000  $ 75,000 
         
Less: debt discount   (298,958)   (67,380)
         
Long-term convertible debentures – net  $ 26,042  $ 7,620 

Total amortization of debt discounts for the convertible debentures – long term amounted to $26,042 for the three months ended March 31, 2010,
and is included in interest expense. Accrued interest as of March 31, 2010 amounted to $3,164.

In accordance with ASC Topic 815 “Derivatives and Hedging”, these convertible debentures include a down-round provision under
which the conversion price could be affected by future equity offerings (see Note 5). Instruments with down-round protection are not
considered indexed to a company's own stock under ASC Topic 815, because neither the occurrence of a sale of common stock by the
company at market nor the issuance of another equity-linked instrument with a lower strike price is an input to the fair value of a fixed-
for-fixed option on equity shares.

NOTE 7 - STOCKHOLDERS’ DEFICIT

Capital Structure

On March 16, 2010, the Company filed the Definitive Schedule 14C with the SEC notifying its stockholders that on March 2, 2010, a majority of
the voting capital stock of the Company took action in lieu of a special meeting of stockholders authorizing the Company to enter into the Merger
Agreement with its newly-formed wholly-owned subsidiary, EClips Media Technologies, Inc., a Delaware corporation for the purpose of
changing the state of incorporation of the Company to Delaware from Florida. Pursuant to the Merger Agreement, the Company merged with and
into EClips Media with EClips Media continuing as the surviving corporation  on April 12, 2010.  Trading of the Company’s securities on a 2:1
basis commenced May 17, 2010 upon approval by FINRA.

On the effective date of the Merger, (i) each issued and outstanding share of Common Stock of the Company shall be converted into two (2)
shares of EClips Media Common Stock, (ii) each issued and outstanding share of Series D Preferred Stock of the Company shall be converted
into two (2) shares of EClips Media Series A Preferred Stock and (iii) the outstanding share of EClips Media Common Stock held by the
Company shall be retired and canceled and shall resume the status of authorized and unissued EClips Media Common Stock. All shares and per
share values are retroactively stated at the effective date of merger.

The authorized capital of EClips Media consists of 750,000,000 shares of common stock, par value $0.0001 per share and 10,000,000 shares of
preferred stock, par value $0.0001 per share of which 3,000,000 shares have been designated as series A Preferred Stock.

Common stock

On February 4, 2010, the Company entered into a Consulting Agreement (the “Agreement”) with Colonial Ventures, LLC (the “Consultant”), a
company controlled by Chairman and CEO of the Company. Pursuant to the Agreement, the Company shall pay Consultant $10,000 per month
during the term of the Agreement (the “Base Compensation”). The Company issued 5,000,000 shares (10,000,000 post-merger) pursuant to this
consulting agreement, 50% of which vested upon execution of the Agreement and the remaining 50% of which will vest on the one year
anniversary of the Agreement as long as the Consultant is still engaged by the Company and Designated Person is still serving as chief executive
officer or as a member of the board of directors of the Company. The Company valued these common shares at the fair market value on the date
of grant at $0.115 per share or $575,000.  In connection with the issuance of these shares during the three months ended March 31, 2010, the
Company recorded stock based compensation of $335,417 and prepaid expense of $238,583 to be amortized over the service or vesting period.
 

14



 
ECLIPS MEDIA TECHNOLOGIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

March 31, 2010
 
NOTE 7 - STOCKHOLDERS’ DEFICIT (continued)

On February 5, 2010 the Company issued an aggregate of 6,000,000 shares (12,000,000 post-merger) of the Company’s common stock of the
Company to two persons for consulting services rendered. The Company valued these common shares at the fair market value on the date of
grant at $0.115 per share or $690,000. In connection with the issuance of these shares during the three months ended March 31, 2010, the
Company recorded stock based consulting of $690,000.

NOTE 8 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

On February 4, 2010, the Company entered into a Consulting Agreement (the “Agreement”) with Colonial Ventures, LLC (the “Consultant”), a
company controlled by Chairman and CEO of the Company. Pursuant to the Agreement, the Company shall pay Consultant $10,000 per month
during the term of the Agreement (the “Base Compensation”). The Company issued 5,000,000 shares (10,000,000 post-merger) pursuant to this
consulting agreement, 50% of which vested upon execution of the Agreement and the remaining 50% of which will vest on the one year
anniversary of the Agreement as long as the Consultant is still engaged by the Company and Designated Person is still serving as chief executive
officer or as a member of the board of directors of the Company.

During the first quarter of 2010, the Company entered into a demand promissory note agreement with an affiliated company for which one of the
largest shareholders of the Company is the President.  At March 31, 2010, the note receivable was in the amount of $130,450 and bears interest
at 6% per annum. 

During the three months ended March 31, 2010, the Company paid leasehold improvements and rent of $8,325 and $7,694, respectively on a
facility lease by an affiliated company for which our Chief Executive officer and director, Greg Cohen, is the President.

NOTE 9 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

On April 15, 2010 the Company issued an aggregate of 24,000,000 shares (12,000,000 pre-merger) of the Company’s common stock of the
Company to two consultants for consulting services rendered. The Company valued these common shares at the fair market value on the date of
grant at $0.04 ($.08 pre-merger) per share or $962,400.
 
On April 7, 2010 the Company entered into securities purchase agreement with accredited investors pursuant to which the Company agreed to
issue $40,000 of its 6% Senior Convertible Debentures for an aggregate purchase price of $40,000 with the same terms and conditions of the
debentures issued on February 4, 2010. In connection with the Agreement, the Investor received a warrant to purchase 800,000 shares of the
Company’s common stock. The Warrant is exercisable for a period of five years from the date of issuance at an initial exercise price of $0.05,
subject to adjustment in certain circumstances. The warrants were treated as a discount on the 6% Senior Convertible debentures and were valued
at $40,000 to be amortized over the debenture term. The fair value of this warrant was estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes
option-pricing model using the following weighted-average assumptions: expected dividend yield of 0%; expected volatility of 184%; risk-free
interest rate of 2.62% and an expected holding period of five years.

On April 21, 2010 the Company entered into securities purchase agreement with accredited investors pursuant to which the Company agreed to
issue $40,000 of its 6% Senior Convertible Debentures for an aggregate purchase price of $40,000 with the same terms and conditions of the
debentures issued on February 4, 2010. In connection with the Agreement, the Investor received a warrant to purchase 800,000 shares of the
Company’s common stock. The Warrant is exercisable for a period of five years from the date of issuance at an initial exercise price of $0.05,
subject to adjustment in certain circumstances. The warrants were treated as a discount on the 6% Senior Convertible debentures and were valued
at $40,000 to be amortized over the debenture term. The fair value of this warrant was estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes
option-pricing model using the following weighted-average assumptions: expected dividend yield of 0%; expected volatility of 184%; risk-free
interest rate of 2.52% and an expected holding period of five years.
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ECLIPS MEDIA TECHNOLOGIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

March 31, 2010
 
NOTE 9 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS (continued)

On April 30, 2010 the Company entered into securities purchase agreement with accredited investors pursuant to which the Company agreed to
issue $130,000 of its 6% Senior Convertible Debentures for an aggregate purchase price of $130,000 with the same terms and conditions of the
debentures issued on February 4, 2010. In connection with the Agreement, the Investor received a warrant to purchase 2,600,000 shares of the
Company’s common stock. The Warrant is exercisable for a period of five years from the date of issuance at an initial exercise price of $0.05,
subject to adjustment in certain circumstances. The warrants were treated as a discount on the 6% Senior Convertible debentures and were valued
at $130,000 to be amortized over the debenture term. The fair value of this warrant was estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes
option-pricing model using the following weighted-average assumptions: expected dividend yield of 0%; expected volatility of 184%; risk-free
interest rate of 2.43% and an expected holding period of five years.

Between April 2010 and May 2010, the Company issued a demand promissory note agreement with an affiliated company for which one of the
largest shareholders of the Company is the President for a total amount of $25,000. The note is a demand note and bears interest at 6% per
annum.

In May 2010, the Company entered into a demand promissory note agreement and security agreement with an unaffiliated company. The note
receivable was in the amount of $110,000 and bears interest at 6% per annum. This note is secured by collateral or certain properties owned by
the debtor as defined in the security agreement.  Furthermore, this note receivable is personally guaranteed by the Chief Executive Officer of the
unaffiliated company.

On May 7, 2010 the Company entered into securities purchase agreement with accredited investors pursuant to which the Company agreed to
issue $15,000 of its 6% Senior Convertible Debentures for an aggregate purchase price of $15,000 with the same terms and conditions of the
debentures issued on February 4, 2010. In connection with the Agreement, the Investor received a warrant to purchase 300,000 shares of the
Company’s common stock. The Warrant is exercisable for a period of five years from the date of issuance at an initial exercise price of $0.05,
subject to adjustment in certain circumstances. The warrants were treated as a discount on the 6% Senior Convertible debentures and were valued
at $15,000 to be amortized over the debenture term. The fair value of this warrant was estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes
option-pricing model using the following weighted-average assumptions: expected dividend yield of 0%; expected volatility of 184%; risk-free
interest rate of 2.17% and an expected holding period of five years.
 
In connection with the merger of Eclips Energy Technologies, Inc. into Eclips Media Technologies, Inc. the exercise price and conversion price
of the warrants and debentures described above shall be adjusted accordingly.
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ITEM 2. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Cautionary Notice Regarding Forward Looking Statements

This report contains forward-looking statements within the meaning of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995 including
those relating to our liquidity, our belief that we will not have sufficient cash and borrowing capacity to meet our working capital needs for the
next 12 months without further financing, our expectations regarding acquisitions and new lines of business, gross profit, gross margins and
capital expenditures, Additionally, words such as “expects,” “anticipates,” “intends,” “believes,” “will” and similar words are used to identify
forward-looking statements.

Some or all of the results anticipated by these forward-looking statements may not occur.  Important factors, uncertainties and risks that
may cause actual results to differ materially from these forward-looking statements include, but are not limited to, the Risk Factors which appear
in our filings and reports made with the Securities and Exchange Commission, our lack of working capital, the value of our securities, the impact
of competition, the continuation or worsening of current economic conditions, technology and technological changes,  a potential decrease in
consumer spending and the condition of the domestic and global credit and capital markets. Additionally, these forward-looking statements are
presented as of the date this Form 10-Q is filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission. We do not intend to update any of these forward-
looking statements.
 

Overview

The Company was incorporated under the name “Swifty Carwash & Quick-Lube, Inc.” in the state of Florida on September 25, 1997. On
October 22, 1999, the Company changed its name from “Swifty Carwash & Quick-Lube, Inc.” to “SwiftyNet.com, Inc.” On January 29, 2001,
the Company changed its name from “SwiftyNet.com, Inc.” to “Yseek, Inc.” On June 10, 2003, the Company changed its name from “Yseek,
Inc.” to “Advanced 3-D Ultrasound Services, Inc.”  The Company merged with a private Florida corporation known as World Energy Solutions,
Inc. effective August 17, 2005. Advanced 3D Ultrasound Services, Inc. (“A3D”) remained as the surviving entity as the legal acquirer, and the
Company was the accounting acquirer.  On November 7, 2005, the Company changed its name to World Energy Solutions, Inc. (“WESI”).  On
November 7, 2005, WESI merged with Professional Technical Systems, Inc. (“PTS”).  WESI remained as the surviving entity as the legal
acquirer, while PTS was the accounting acquirer. On February 26, 2009, the Company changed its name to EClips Energy Technologies, Inc. On
May 17, 2010, the Company changed its name from "Eclips Energy Technologies, Inc." to , "Eclips Media Technologies, Inc."

The Company’s operations were developing and manufacturing products and services, which reduce fuel costs, save power & energy and protect
the environment. The products and services were made available for sale into markets in the public and private sectors. In December 2009, the
Company discontinued these operations and disposed of certain of its subsidiaries, and prior periods have been restated in the Company’s
financial statements and related footnotes to conform to this presentation.

Recent Developments

On December 22, 2009, the Company entered into a Purchase Agreement (the “Purchase Agreement”) by and among the Company, Benjamin C.
Croxton (the “Seller”), and certain purchasers of securities owned by the Seller, representing a controlling interest in the Company  (each a “
Purchaser ” and collectively the "Purchasers").  The Purchase Agreement was subsequently amended on January 12, 2010.  As amended the
Purchase Agreement contemplates a change of control of the Company through the resignation of the existing officers and directors, and the
purchase, in privately negotiated transactions, of outstanding shares of the Company from the Seller, and the appointment of Greg Cohen as
director and Chief Executive Officer.  Pursuant to the Purchase Agreement, Purchasers agreed to purchase from the Seller an aggregate of (i)
50,000,000 shares of common stock, $0.001 par value (“Common Stock”) and (ii) 1,500,000 shares of Series D preferred stock (the “Series D
Preferred Stock” and collectively with the Common Stock, the “Shares”), comprising approximately 82% of the issued and outstanding shares of
voting stock of the Company. The closing of the purchase of the Shares occurred on February 4, 2010. Upon closing of the Purchase Agreement,
a change of control will occur in which Auracana, LLC will effectively have control of the Company through the exercise of the voting rights
attributable to the voting power of 500 votes for each share outstanding of the Company’s Series D Preferred Stock acquired from the Seller
(750,000,000 votes total).  There is no agreement or understanding in effect among the Purchasers with respect to the voting of any of the Shares.
 
During late 2009, the Company began to explore other business opportunities which in light of the execution of the Purchase Agreement likely
will be limited to business opportunities introduced by Purchasers, and disposition of its existing businesses.  Although no agreement has been
entered, the Company has been advised by Purchasers that a privately owned online sports marketing and fantasy sports website and related
businesses (the “Proposed Business”) is being proposed to be acquired following the closing of the Purchase Agreement.   Mr. Cohen is not
affiliated with the Proposed Business.
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In connection with the Purchase Agreement, the Company and Seller entered into a release pursuant to which in consideration for the termination
of Seller’s employment agreement, dated January 31, 2006, the Company issued to Seller 1,100,000 shares of the Company’s common stock.
 Furthermore, the Company agreed to transfer to Seller or Seller’s designee, Pure Air Technologies, Inc., Hydrogen Safe Technologies, Inc.,
World Energy Solutions Limited and Advanced Alternative Energy, Inc. and granted to Seller a five-year option for the purchase of H-Hybrid
Technologies, Inc.

On March 16, 2010, the Company filed the Definitive Schedule 14C with the SEC notifying its stockholders that on March 2, 2010, a majority of
the voting capital stock of the Company took action in lieu of a special meeting of stockholders authorizing the Company to enter into the Merger
Agreement with its newly-formed wholly-owned subsidiary, EClips Media, for the purpose of changing the state of incorporation of the
Company to Delaware from Florida. Pursuant to the Merger Agreement, the Company merged with and into EClips Media with EClips Media
continuing as the surviving corporation  on April 21, 2010.  On the effective date of the Merger, (i) each issued and outstanding share of
common stock of the Company shall be converted into two (2) shares of EClips Media common stock, (ii) each issued and outstanding share of
Series D preferred stock of the Company shall be converted into two (2) shares of EClips Media Series A preferred stock and (iii) the
outstanding share of EClips Media Common Stock held by the Company shall be retired and canceled and shall resume the status of authorized
and unissued EClips Media common stock. The outstanding 6% convertible debentures of the Company shall be assumed by EClips Media and
converted into outstanding 6% convertible debentures of EClips Media. All options and rights to acquire the Company’s common stock, and all
outstanding warrants or rights outstanding to purchase the Company’s common stock, will automatically be converted into equivalent options,
warrants and rights to purchase two (2) times the number of shares of EClips Media common stock at fifty (50%) percent of the exercise,
conversion or strike price of such converted options, warrants and rights. Trading of the Company’s securities on a 2:1 basis commenced May
17, 2010 upon approval by FINRA. 
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            Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

Our financial statements and accompanying notes are prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in the United
States. Preparing financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets,
liabilities, revenue and expenses. These estimates and assumptions are affected by management's applications of accounting policies. Critical
accounting policies for our company include revenue recognition and accounting for stock based compensation.

             Stock based Compensation

             In December 2004, the Financial Accounting Standards Board, or FASB, issued FASB ASC Topic 718: Compensation – Stock
Compensation (“ASC 718”). Under ASC 718, companies are required to measure the compensation costs of share-based compensation
arrangements based on the grant-date fair value and recognize the costs in the financial statements over the period during which employees are
required to provide services. Share-based compensation arrangements include stock options, restricted share plans, performance-based awards,
share appreciation rights and employee share purchase plans. Companies may elect to apply this statement either prospectively, or on a modified
version of retrospective application under which financial statements for prior periods are adjusted on a basis consistent with the pro forma
disclosures required for those periods under ASC 718. Upon adoption of ASC 718, the Company elected to value employee stock options using
the Black-Scholes option valuation method that uses assumptions that relate to the expected volatility of the Company’s common stock, the
expected dividend yield of our stock, the expected life of the options and the risk free interest rate. Such compensation amounts, if any, are
amortized over the respective vesting periods or period of service of the option grant.

Use of Estimates
 

The preparation of these financial statements requires us to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements as well as the reported net sales and
expenses during the reporting periods. On an ongoing basis, we evaluate our estimates and assumptions. We base our estimates on historical
experience and on various other factors that we believe are reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis for making
judgments about the carrying value of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from these
estimates under different assumptions or conditions.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are carried at cost. The cost of repairs and maintenance is expensed as incurred; major replacements and
improvements are capitalized.  When assets are retired or disposed of, the cost and accumulated depreciation are removed from the accounts, and
any resulting gains or losses are included in income in the year of disposition.  The Company examines the possibility of decreases in the value of
fixed assets when events or changes in circumstances reflect the fact that their recorded value may not be recoverable. Depreciation is calculated
on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful life of the assets.

 Derivative Liabilities

               In June 2008, a FASB approved guidance related to the determination of whether a freestanding equity-linked instrument should be
classified as equity or debt under the provisions of FASB ASC Topic No. 815-40, Derivatives and Hedging – Contracts in an Entity’s Own
Stock. The adoption of this requirement will affect accounting for convertible instruments and warrants with provisions that protect holders from
declines in the stock price ("down-round" provisions). Warrants with such provisions will no longer be recorded in equity and would have to be
reclassified to a liability. Instruments with down-round protection are not considered indexed to a company's own stock under ASC Topic 815,
because neither the occurrence of a sale of common stock by the company at market nor the issuance of another equity-linked instrument with a
lower strike price is an input to the fair value of a fixed-for-fixed option on equity shares. ASC Topic 815 guidance is to be applied to
outstanding instruments as of the beginning of the fiscal year in which the Issue is applied. The cumulative effect of the change in accounting
principle shall be recognized as an adjustment to the opening balance of retained earnings (or other appropriate components of equity) for that
fiscal year, presented separately. If an instrument is classified as debt, it is valued at fair value, and this value is re-measured on an ongoing basis,
with changes recorded on the statement of operations in each reporting period.
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Income Taxes

Income taxes are accounted for under the asset and liability method as prescribed by ASC Topic 740: Income Taxes (“ASC 740”). It
requires the recognition of deferred tax assets and liabilities for the expected future tax consequences of events that have been recognized in our
financial statements or tax returns. The charge for taxation is based on the results for the year as adjusted for items, which are non-assessable or
disallowed. It is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.
 

Deferred tax is accounted for using the balance sheet liability method in respect of temporary differences arising from differences
between the carrying amount of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax basis used in the computation of
assessable tax profit. In principle, deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary differences, and deferred tax assets are
recognized to the extent that it is probably that taxable profit will be available against which deductible temporary differences can be utilized.

Deferred tax is calculated using tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when the asset is realized or the liability is settled.
Deferred tax is charged or credited in the income statement, except when it is related to items credited or charged directly to equity, in which case
the deferred tax is also dealt with in equity.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when they relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority and we intend to settle
our current tax assets and liabilities on a net basis.

Pursuant to accounting standards related to the accounting for uncertainty in income taxes, a tax position is recognized as a benefit only
if it is “more likely than not” that the tax position would be sustained in a tax examination, with a tax examination being presumed to occur. The
amount recognized is the largest amount of tax benefit that is greater than 50% likely of being realized on examination. For tax positions not
meeting the “more likely than not” test, no tax benefit is recorded. The adoption had no effect on our financial statements.

Recent accounting pronouncements 

In June 2009, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update No. 2009-01, “Generally Accepted Accounting Principles” (ASC Topic 105)
which establishes the FASB Accounting Standards Codification (“the Codification” or “ASC”) as the official single source of authoritative U.S.
generally accepted accounting principles (“GAAP”). All existing accounting standards are superseded. All other accounting guidance not
included in the Codification will be considered non-authoritative. The Codification also includes all relevant Securities and Exchange Commission
(“SEC”) guidance organized using the same topical structure in separate sections within the Codification.

Following the Codification, the Board will not issue new standards in the form of Statements, FASB Staff Positions or Emerging Issues Task
Force Abstracts. Instead, it will issue Accounting Standards Updates (“ASU”) which will serve to update the Codification, provide background
information about the guidance and provide the basis for conclusions on the changes to the Codification.

The Codification is not intended to change GAAP, but it will change the way GAAP is organized and presented. The Codification is effective for
our third-quarter 2009 financial statements and the principal impact on our financial statements is limited to disclosures as all future references to
authoritative accounting literature will be referenced in accordance with the Codification.

In May 2009, the FASB issued (ASC Topic 855), “Subsequent Events” (ASC Topic 855). This guidance is intended to establish general
standards of accounting for and disclosure of events that occur after the balance sheet date but before financial statements are issued or available
to be issued. It is effective for interim and annual reporting periods ending after June 15, 2009.  The adoption of this guidance did not have a
material impact on our consolidated financial statements.

In June 2009, the FASB issued ASC Topic 810-10, “Amendments to FASB Interpretation No. 46(R)”. This updated guidance requires a
qualitative approach to identifying a controlling financial interest in a variable interest entity (VIE), and requires ongoing assessment of whether
an entity is a VIE and whether an interest in a VIE makes the holder the primary beneficiary of the VIE. It is effective for annual reporting
periods beginning after November 15, 2009. The adoption of ASC Topic 810-10 did not have a material impact on the results of operations and
financial condition.

In October 2009, the FASB issued ASU No. 2009-13, “Multiple-Deliverable Revenue Arrangements.” This ASU establishes the accounting and
reporting guidance for arrangements including multiple revenue-generating activities. This ASU provides amendments to the criteria for
separating deliverables, measuring and allocating arrangement consideration to one or more units of accounting. The amendments in this ASU
also establish a selling price hierarchy for determining the selling price of a deliverable. Significantly enhanced disclosures are also required to
provide information about a vendor’s multiple-deliverable revenue arrangements, including information about the nature and terms, significant
deliverables, and its performance within arrangements. The amendments also require providing information about the significant judgments made
and changes to those judgments and about how the application of the relative selling-price method affects the timing or amount of revenue
recognition. The amendments in this ASU are effective prospectively for revenue arrangements entered into or materially modified in the fiscal
years beginning on or after June 15, 2010. Early application is permitted. We are currently evaluating this new ASU.
 

20



 
In October 2009, the FASB issued ASU No. 2010-14, “Certain Revenue Arrangements That Include Software Elements.” This ASU changes
the accounting model for revenue arrangements that include both tangible products and software elements that are “essential to the functionality,”
and scopes these products out of current software revenue guidance. The new guidance will include factors to help companies determine what
software elements are considered “essential to the functionality.” The amendments will now subject software-enabled products to other revenue
guidance and disclosure requirements, such as guidance surrounding revenue arrangements with multiple-deliverables. The amendments in this
ASU are effective prospectively for revenue arrangements entered into or materially modified in the fiscal years beginning on or after June 15,
2010. Early application is permitted. We are currently evaluating this new ASU.

In January 2010, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update (“ASU”) No. 2010-06, “Improving Disclosures about Fair Value
Measurements” an amendment to ASC Topic 820, “Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures.”  This amendment requires an entity to: (i)
disclose separately the amounts of significant transfers in and out of Level 1 and Level 2 fair value measurements and describe the reasons for the
transfers and (ii) present separate information for Level 3 activity pertaining to gross purchases, sales, issuances, and settlements.  ASU No.
2010-06 is effective for the Company for interim and annual reporting beginning after December 15, 2009, with one new disclosure effective
after December 15, 2010. The adoption of ASU No. 2010-06 did not have a material impact on the results of operations and financial condition.

Other accounting standards that have been issued or proposed by FASB that do not require adoption until a future date are not expected to have a
material impact on the consolidated financial statements upon adoption.

Results of Operations

Three months Ended March 31, 2010 Compared to the Three months Ended March 31, 2009

Operating Expenses

Costs associated with the administration of the Company were included in continued operations and in relation to the public entity. Payroll and
stock based compensation expenses were $365,417 and 164,878 for the three months ended March 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively.  The
increase was primarily attributable to the issuance of our common stock to our CEO pursuant to a consulting agreement in February 2010.

Professional and consulting expenses were $766,686 and $83,570 for the three months ended March 31, 2010 and 2009,
respectively.  Professional expenses were incurred for the audits and public filing requirements.  The increase was primarily attributable to the
issuance of our common stock to two consultants for services rendered amounting to $690,000 during the three months ended March 31, 2010.

General and administrative expenses, which consist of office expenses, insurance, rent and general operating expenses totaled $18,813 for the
three months ended March 31, 2010, as compared to $11,317 for the three months ended March 31, 2010, an increase of approximately $7,500.

Total Other Expense

         Our total other expenses in the three months ended March 31, 2010 primarily include expenses associated with derivative liabilities and
interest expense.

CHANGE IN FAIR VALUE OF DERIVATIVE LIABILITIES AND DERIVATIVE LIABILITIES
EXPENSE

         We recorded derivative liability expense of $950,166 in connection with the issuance of the convertible debentures with warrants for the
three months ended March 31, 2010. Change in fair value of derivative liabilities expense consist of income or expense associated with the
change in the fair value of derivative liabilities as a result of the application of FASB ASC Topic No. 815-40, Derivatives and Hedging –
Contracts in an Entity’s Own Stock, to our financial statements. The variation in fair value of the derivative liabilities between measurement dates
amounted to a decrease of $380,842 during the three months ended March 31, 2010. The increase/decrease in fair value of the derivative liabilities
has been recognized as other expense/income.  We did not have a comparable other expense during the same period in 2009 for we have issued
convertible debentures beginning in December 2009.
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         The adoption of ASC Topic No. 815-40’s requirements will affect accounting for convertible instruments and warrants with provisions that
protect holders from declines in the stock price (“down-round” provisions).  Warrants with such provisions will no longer be recorded in equity.
Instruments with down-round protection are not considered indexed to a company’s own stock under ASC Topic No. 815-40, because neither
the occurrence of a sale of common stock by the company at market nor the issuance of another equity-linked instrument with a lower strike price
is an input to the fair value of a fixed-for-fixed option on equity shares. In connection with the issuance of the 6% Senior Convertible Debentures
beginning on December 17, 2009, the Company has determined that the terms of the convertible debenture include a down-round provision under
which the conversion price could be affected by future equity offerings undertaken by the Company until the 18 month anniversary of such
convertible debenture.

         So long as convertible instruments and warrants with down-round provisions that protect holders from declines in the stock price remain
outstanding we will recognize other income or expense in future periods based upon the fluctuation of the market price of our common
stock.  This non-cash income or expense is reasonably anticipated to materially affect our net loss in future periods.  We are, however, unable to
estimate the amount of such income/expense in future periods as the income/expense is partly based on the market price of our common stock at
the end of a future measurement date.  In addition, in the future if we issue securities which are classified as derivatives we will incur expense and
income items in future periods.  Investors are cautioned to consider the impact of this non-cash accounting treatment on our financial statements.

INTEREST EXPENSE

         Interest expense consists primarily of interest recognized in connection with the amortization of debt discount, amortization of debt issuance
cost and interest on our convertible debentures. The increase in interest expense during the three months ended March 31, 2010 when compared
to the same period in 2009 is primarily attributable to the amortization of the debt discount amounting to approximately $26,000 associated with
the 6% convertible debenture.

Discontinued Operations

For the three months ended March 31, 2010 and 2009, we recorded total loss from discontinued operations of $0 and $52,361, respectively,
associated with the discontinuance of our subsidiaries. Included in the loss from discontinued operations, total product sales and cost of goods
sold from discontinued operations were $86,600 and $61,485 for the three months ended March 31, 2009. Research and development have been
included in the loss from discontinued operations, in the amounts of $77,477 for the three months ended March 31, 2009.

Loss from continuing operations

We recorded loss from continuing operations of $1,150,916 for the three months ended March 31, 2010 as compared to $259,765 for the three
months ended March 31, 2009.

Net Loss

We recorded net loss of $1,750,249 for the three months ended March 31, 2010 as compared to $312,799 for the three months ended March 31,
2009.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Liquidity is the ability of a company to generate funds to support its current and future operations, satisfy its obligations, and otherwise
operate on an ongoing basis. At March 31, 2010, we had a cash balance of $22,096. Our working capital deficit is $712,549 at March 31, 2010.
We reported a net loss of $1,750,249 and $312,799 during the three months ended March 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively.  We do not anticipate
we will be profitable in fiscal 2010.

We reported a net increase in cash for the three months ended March 31, 2010 of $22,096. While we currently have no material
commitments for capital expenditures, at March 31, 2010 we owed $325,000 under various convertible debentures.  During the three months
ended March 31, 2010, we have raised net proceeds of $237,500 from convertible debentures. We do not presently have any external sources of
working capital.
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We do not have revenues to fund our operating expenses.  We presently do not have any available credit, bank financing or other

external sources of liquidity. We will need to obtain additional capital in order to expand operations and become profitable. In order to obtain
capital, we may need to sell additional shares of our common stock or borrow funds from private lenders. There can be no assurance that we will
be successful in obtaining additional funding.  Additional capital is being sought, but we cannot guarantee that we will be able to obtain such
investments. Financing transactions may include the issuance of equity or debt securities, obtaining credit facilities, or other financing
mechanisms. However, the trading price of our common stock and a downturn in the U.S. equity and debt markets could make it more difficult to
obtain financing through the issuance of equity or debt securities. Even if we are able to raise the funds required, it is possible that we could incur
unexpected costs and expenses, fail to collect significant amounts owed to us, or experience unexpected cash requirements that would force us to
seek alternative financing. Furthermore, if we issue additional equity or debt securities, stockholders may experience additional dilution or the
new equity securities may have rights, preferences or privileges senior to those of existing holders of our common stock. If additional financing
is not available or is not available on acceptable terms, we will have to curtail our operations.

Operating activities

Net cash flows used in operating activities for the three months ended March 31, 2010 amounted to $76,629 and was primarily
attributable to our net losses of $1,750,249, offset by amortization of debt discount of $26,042, stock based expenses of $1,025,417, derivative
liability expense of $950,166, change in fair value of derivative liabilities of ($380,842) and add back total changes in assets and liabilities of
$50,787. Net cash flows used in operating activities for the three months ended March 31, 2009 amounted to $152,176 and was primarily
attributable to our net losses of $312,799, offset by discontinued operating activities such as depreciation of $50,075, and total changes in assets
and liabilities of $102,291.

Investing  activities

Net cash flows used in investing activities was $138,775 for the three months ended March 31, 2010. We paid leasehold improvement
of $8,325 and invested $130,450 on a 6% demand promissory note receivable. Net cash flows used in investing activities was $789 for the three
months ended March 31, 2009.

Financing activities

Net cash flows provided by financing activities was $237,500 for the three months ended March 31, 2010. We received net proceeds
from convertible debentures of $237,500. Net cash flows provided by financing activities was $154,654 for the three months ended March 31,
2009. We received net proceeds from sale of our stock of $154,654.

Debenture Financing

Between December 2009 and March 2010, the Company entered into various securities purchase agreement with accredited investors pursuant to
which the Company agreed to issue an aggregate of $325,000 of its 6% Senior Convertible Debentures for an aggregate purchase price of
$325,000. The Debentures bear interest at 6% per annum and matures twenty-four months from the date of issuance. The Debentures are
convertible at the option of the holder at any time into shares of common stock, at an initial conversion price equal to the lesser of (i) $0.05 per
share or (ii) until the eighteen (18) months anniversary of the Debenture, the lowest price paid per share or the lowest conversion price per share
in a subsequent sale of the Company’s equity and/or convertible debt securities paid by investors after the date of the Debenture.  In connection
with the Agreements, the Investors received an aggregate of 6,500,000 warrants to purchase shares of the Company’s common stock. The
Warrants are exercisable for a period of five years from the date of issuance at an initial exercise price of $0.05, subject to adjustment in certain
circumstances. The Investor may exercise the Warrant on a cashless basis if the Fair Market Value (as defined in the Warrant) of one share of
common stock is greater than the Initial Exercise Price.

As a result of the Merger with EClips Media, the outstanding 6% convertible debentures of the Company were assumed by EClips Media and
converted into outstanding 6% convertible debentures of EClips Media. All options and rights to acquire the Company’s Common Stock, and all
outstanding warrants or rights outstanding to purchase the Company’s Common Stock, automatically converted into equivalent options, warrants
and rights to purchase two (2) times the number of shares of EClips Media Common Stock at fifty (50%) percent of the exercise, conversion or
strike price of such converted options, warrants and rights.

Contractual Obligations

We have certain fixed contractual obligations and commitments that include future estimated payments. Changes in our business needs,
cancellation provisions, changing interest rates, and other factors may result in actual payments differing from the estimates. We cannot provide
certainty regarding the timing and amounts of payments. We have presented below a summary of the most significant assumptions used in our
determination of amounts presented in the tables, in order to assist in the review of this information within the context of our consolidated
financial position, results of operations, and cash flows.
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The following tables summarize our contractual obligations as of March 31, 2010, and the effect these obligations are expected to have

on our liquidity and cash flows in future periods.

  Payments Due by Period  

  Total   
Less than 1

year   
1-3

Years   
4-5

Years   
5 Years

+  
Contractual Obligations :                

Long term loans  $ —   —   325,000   —   — 
Total Contractual Obligations:  $ —   —   325,000   —   — 

 

Off-balance Sheet Arrangements

We have not entered into any other financial guarantees or other commitments to guarantee the payment obligations of any third parties.
We have not entered into any derivative contracts that are indexed to our shares and classified as stockholder’s equity or that are not reflected in
our consolidated financial statements. Furthermore, we do not have any retained or contingent interest in assets transferred to an unconsolidated
entity that serves as credit, liquidity or market risk support to such entity.

ITEM 3.  QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK.

               Not required for smaller reporting companies.

ITEM 4T. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES.

Disclosure Controls and Procedures.

We maintain “disclosure controls and procedures,” as such term is defined in Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e) under the Securities Exchange Act
of 1934 (the “Exchange Act”), that are designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed by us in reports that we file or submit under
the Exchange Act is recorded, processed, summarized, and reported within the time periods specified in Securities and Exchange Commission
rules and forms, and that such information is accumulated and communicated to our management, including our Chief Executive Officer, to allow
timely decisions regarding required disclosure. In designing and evaluating our disclosure controls and procedures, management recognized that
disclosure controls and procedures, no matter how well conceived and operated, can provide only reasonable, not absolute, assurance that the
objectives of the disclosure controls and procedures are met. Additionally, in designing disclosure controls and procedures, our management
necessarily was required to apply its judgment in evaluating the cost-benefit relationship of possible disclosure controls and procedures. The
design of any disclosure controls and procedures also is based in part upon certain assumptions about the likelihood of future events, and there
can be no assurance that any design will succeed in achieving its stated goals under all potential future conditions.

With respect to the quarterly period ending March 31, 2010, under the supervision and with the participation of our management, we conducted
an evaluation of the effectiveness of the design and operations of our disclosure controls and procedures. Based upon this evaluation, the
Company’s management has concluded that its disclosure controls and procedures were not effective as of March 31, 2010 due to the
Company’s limited internal resources and lack of ability to have multiple levels of transaction review.

Management is in the process of determining how best to change our current system and implement a more effective system to insure that
information required to be disclosed in this quarterly report on Form 10-Q has been recorded, processed, summarized and reported accurately.
Our management acknowledges the existence of this problem, and intends to developed procedures to address them to the extent possible given
limitations in financial and manpower resources. While management is working on a plan, no assurance can be made at this point that the
implementation of such controls and procedures will be completed in a timely manner or that they will be adequate once implemented.

Changes in Internal Controls.
There have been no changes in the Company’s internal control over financial reporting during the three months ended March 31, 2010 that have
materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, the Company’s internal controls over financial reporting.

24



 
PART II - OTHER INFORMATION

ITEM 1.  LEGAL PROCEEDINGS.

               None.

ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS.

               Not required for smaller reporting companies.

ITEM 2.  UNREGISTERED SALES OF EQUITY SECURITIES AND USE OF PROCEEDS.

On March 22, 2010 the Company entered into securities purchase agreement with an accredited investor pursuant to which the Company agreed
to issue $50,000 of its 6% Senior Convertible Debentures for an aggregate purchase price of $50,000 with the same terms and conditions of the
debentures issued on February 4, 2010. In connection with the Agreement, the Investor received a warrant to purchase 1,000,000 shares of the
Company’s common stock. The Warrant is exercisable for a period of five years from the date of issuance at an initial exercise price of $0.05,
subject to adjustment in certain circumstances. The securities were issued in a private transaction pursuant to the exemption from registration
provided by Section 4(2) of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended,  the proceeds of which were used for general working capital.

On February 5, 2010 the Company issued an aggregate of 6,000,000 shares (12,000,000 post-merger) of the Company’s common stock of the
Company to two persons for consulting services rendered.  The securities were issued pursuant to the exemption from registration provided by
Section 4(2) of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended.

On February 4, 2010, the Company entered into a Consulting Agreement (the “Agreement”) with Colonial Ventures, LLC (the “Consultant”), a
company controlled by Chairman and CEO of the Company. Pursuant to the Agreement, the Company issued 5,000,000 shares (10,000,000
post-merger) pursuant to this consulting agreement, 50% of which vested upon execution of the Agreement and the remaining 50% of which will
vest on the one year anniversary of the Agreement as long as the Consultant is still engaged by the Company and Designated Person is still
serving as chief executive officer or as a member of the board of directors of the Company. The securities were issued pursuant to the exemption
from registration provided by Section 4(2) of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended.

ITEM 3.  DEFAULTS UPON SENIOR SECURITIES.

                 None.

ITEM 4.  (REMOVED AND RESERVED).

ITEM 5.  OTHER INFORMATION.

                 None.

ITEM 6. EXHIBITS

2.1 Agreement and Plan of Merger of Eclips Energy Technologies, Inc., and Eclips Media Technologies, Inc. dated as of March 2, 2010.
3.1 Certificate of Incorporation of Eclips Media Technologies, Inc.
3.2 By-laws of Eclips Media Technologies, Inc.
3.3 Certificate of Designation for Series A Convertible Preferred Stock
4.1 Form of 6% Senior Convertible Debentures of Eclips Media Technologies, Inc.
4.2 Form of Warrants of Eclips Media Technologies, Inc.
31.1 Rule 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) certification of Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer
32.1 Section 1350 certification of Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer
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SIGNATURES

In accordance with the requirements of the Exchange Act, the registrant caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned,
thereunto duly authorized.
 
 ECLIPS MEDIA TECHNOLOGIES, INC.  
    
Date: May 17, 2010 By: /s/ Gregory D. Cohen  
  Gregory D. Cohen  
  Chief Executive Officer  
  (principal executive officer, principal financial

and accounting officer)
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AGREEMENT AND PLAN OF MERGER
 

OF
 

ECLIPS ENERGY TECHNOLOGIES, INC., A FLORIDA CORPORATION
 

AND
 

ECLIPS MEDIA TECHNOLOGIES, INC., A DELAWARE CORPORATION
 

THIS AGREEMENT AND PLAN OF MERGER (the "Agreement") dated as of March 2, 2010, made and entered into by and
between Eclips Energy Technologies, Inc., a Florida corporation ("EEGT"), and Eclips Media Technologies, Inc., a Delaware corporation
("EMT"), which corporations are sometimes referred to herein as the "Constituent Corporations."
 

W I T N E S S E T H:
 

WHEREAS, EEGT is a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of Florida, having been incorporated on
September 23, 1997, under the laws of the State of Florida under the Florida Business Corporation Act (the “FBCA”); and
 

WHEREAS, EMT is a wholly-owned subsidiary corporation of EEGT, having been incorporated under the laws of the State of
Delaware under the Delaware General Corporation Law (the “DGCL”) on February 16, 2010; and
 

WHEREAS, the respective Boards of Directors of EEGT and EMT have determined that it is desirable to merge EEGT with and into
EMT and that EMT shall be the surviving corporation (the "Merger"); and
 

WHEREAS, the parties intend by this Agreement to effect a reorganization under Section 368 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986,
as amended;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and promises contained in this Agreement, and for other valuable
consideration, the receipt and adequacy of which are hereby acknowledged, and intending to be legally bound, EEGT and EMT hereto agree as
follows:
 
 

ARTICLE I
MERGER

 
1.1 The Merger shall become effective upon the acceptance of the filing of the Articles of Merger with the Department of State of the

State of Florida and the acceptance of the filing of the Certificate of Merger with the Secretary of State of the State of Delaware (the "Effective
Date").  On the Effective Date, EEGT shall be merged with and into EMT, the separate existence of EEGT shall cease and EMT (hereinafter
sometimes referred to as the "Surviving Corporation") shall continue to exist under the name of Eclips Media Technologies, Inc. by virtue of,
and shall be governed by, the laws of the State of Delaware. The address of the registered office of the Surviving Corporation in the State of
Delaware will be The Corporation Trust Company, 1209 Orange Street, Wilmington, Delaware  19801.
 
 

 



 
 

ARTICLE II
CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION OF SURVIVING CORPORATION

 
2.1 The name of the Surviving Corporation shall be "Eclips Media Technologies, Inc.". The Certificate of Incorporation of the

Surviving Corporation, attached hereto as Exhibit A, as in effect on the date hereof, shall be the Certificate of Incorporation of EMT (the
"EMTCharter") without change, unless and until amended in accordance with Article VIII of this Agreement or otherwise amended in
accordance with applicable law.
 

ARTICLE III
BYLAWS OF THE SURVIVING CORPORATION

 
3.1 The Bylaws of the Surviving Corporation, as in effect on the date hereof shall be the Bylaws of EMT (the "EMT Bylaws")

without change, unless and until amended in accordance with Article VIII of this Agreement or otherwise amended in accordance with
applicable law.
 

ARTICLE IV
EFFECT OF MERGER ON STOCK OF CONSTITUENT CORPORATIONS

 
4.1 On the Effective Date, each outstanding share of Common Stock of EEGT, par value $0.0001 per share (the "EEGT Common

Stock") shall be converted into two (2) shares of Common Stock, par value $0.0001 per share, of EMT (the "EMT Common Stock"), and
each outstanding share of EMT Common Stock held by EEGT shall be retired and canceled.  In addition, on the Effective Date, each
outstanding share of EEGT Series D Preferred Stock, par value $0.0001 per share ("EEGT Preferred"), shall be converted into two (2) shares
of EMT Series A Preferred Stock, par value $0.0001per share (the "EMT Preferred").  The shares of EMT Preferred shall be identical to the
shares of EEGT Preferred, respectively, except that the shares of EMT Preferred will be convertible into shares of EMT Common Stock on a
share for share basis and shall possess 250 votes per share. The additional powers, designations, preferences, and rights of the EMT Preferred
are described in more detail in the Certificate of Designation, attached hereto as Exhibit B.  In addition, on the Effective Date, the outstanding
6% convertible debentures due February 3, 2012 of EEGT shall be assumed by EMT and converted into outstanding 6% convertible debentures
due February 3, 2012 of EMT.

 
 



 
 

4.2 All options and rights to acquire EEGT Common Stock, and all outstanding warrants or rights outstanding on the Effective Date to
purchase EEGT Common Stock, will automatically be converted into equivalent options, warrants and rights to purchase two (2) times the
number of shares of EMT Common Stock at fifty (50%) percent of the exercise, conversion or strike price of such converted options, warrants
and rights.
 

4.3 After the Effective Date, (i) certificates representing shares of EEGT Common Stock will represent shares of EMT Common
Stock, and (ii) certificates representing shares of EEGT Preferred will represent shares of EMT  Preferred, and upon surrender of the same to
the transfer agent for EEGT, who also shall serve as the transfer agent for EMT, the holder thereof shall be entitled to receive in exchange
therefor a certificate or certificates representing the number of shares of EMT Common Stock or EMT Preferred into which such shares of
EEGT Common Stock or EEGT Preferred shall have been converted pursuant to Article 4.1.
 

ARTICLE V
CORPORATE EXISTENCE, POWERS AND LIABILITIES OF THE SURVIVING

CORPORATION
 

5.1 On the Effective Date, the separate existence of EEGT shall cease.  EEGT shall be merged with and into EMT, the Surviving
Corporation, in accordance with the provisions of this Agreement. Thereafter, EMT shall possess all the rights, privileges, powers and
franchises of a public as well as of a private nature, and shall be subject to all the restrictions, disabilities and duties of each of the parties to this
Agreement; all singular rights, privileges, powers and franchises of EEGT and EMT, and all property, real, personal and mixed and all debts
due to each of them on whatever account, shall be vested in EMT; and all property, rights, privileges, powers and franchises, and all and every
other interest shall be thereafter the property of EMT, the Surviving Corporation, as they were of the respective constituent entities, and the title
to any real estate, whether by deed or otherwise, vested in EEGT and EMT, or either of them, shall not revert or be in any way impaired by
reason of the Merger, but all rights of creditors and all liens upon the property of the parties hereto, shall be preserved unimpaired, and all debts,
liabilities and duties of EEGT shall thenceforth attach to EMT, and may be enforced against it to the same extent as if said debts, liabilities and
duties had been incurred or contracted by it.
 

5.2 EEGT agrees that it will execute and deliver, or cause to be executed and delivered, all such deeds and other instruments and will
take or cause to be taken such further or other action as the Surviving Corporation may deem necessary in order to vest in and confirm to the
Surviving Corporation title to and possession of all the property, rights, privileges, immunities, powers, purposes and franchises, and all and
every other interest of EEGT and otherwise to carry out the intent and purposes of this Agreement.
 

ARTICLE VI
OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS OF SURVIVING CORPORATION

 
6.1 Upon the Effective Date, the officers and directors of EEGT shall become the officers and directors of EMT, and such persons

shall hold office in accordance with the EMT Bylaws until their respective successors shall have been appointed or elected.

 
 



 
 

6.2 If upon the Effective Date, a vacancy shall exist in the Board of Directors of the Surviving Corporation, such vacancy shall be
filled in the manner provided by the EMT Bylaws.
 

ARTICLE VII
DISSENTING SHARES

 
7.1 Holders of shares of EEGT Common Stock, or EEGT Preferred who have complied with all requirements for perfecting their

rights of appraisal set forth in Chapters 607.1301 to 607.1333 of the FBCA shall be entitled to their rights under Florida law with payments to
be made by the Surviving Corporation.
 

ARTICLE VIII
APPROVAL BY SHAREHOLDERS, EFFECTIVE DATE, CONDUCT OF BUSINESS

PRIOR TO EFFECTIVE DATE
 

8.1 Promptly after the approval of this Agreement by the requisite number of shareholders of EEGT, the respective Boards of
Directors of EEGT and EMT will cause their duly authorized officers to make and execute Articles of Merger and a Certificate of Merger or
other applicable certificates or documentation effecting this Agreement and shall cause the same to be filed with the Department of State of
Florida and Secretary of State of Delaware, respectively, in accordance with the FBCA and the DGCL.
 

8.2 The Boards of Directors of EEGT and EMT may amend this Agreement and the EMT Charter or EMT Bylaws at any time prior to
the Effective Date, provided that an amendment made subsequent to the approval of the Merger by the shareholders of EEGT may not (i)
change the amount or kind of shares to be received in exchange for or on conversion of the shares of the EEGT Common Stock or EEGT
Preferred; or (ii) alter or change any of the terms and conditions of this Agreement or the EMT Charter or EMT Bylaws if such change would
adversely affect the holders of the EEGT Common Stock or EEGT Preferred.
 

ARTICLE IX
TERMINATION OF MERGER

 
9.1 This Agreement may be terminated and the Merger abandoned at any time prior to the Effective Date, whether before or after

shareholder approval of this Agreement, by the consent of the Board of Directors of EEGT and EMT.
 

ARTICLE X
MISCELLANEOUS

 
10.1 GOVERNING LAW. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Delaware

without reference to its principles of conflicts of law.
 

10.2 EXPENSES. If the Merger becomes effective, the Surviving Corporation shall assume and pay all expenses in connection
therewith not theretofore paid by the respective parties. If for any reason the Merger shall not become effective, EEGT shall pay all expenses
incurred in connection with all the proceedings taken in respect of this Merger Agreement or relating thereto.

10.3 AGREEMENT. An executed copy of this Merger Agreement will be on file at the principal place of business of the Surviving
Corporation at 3900A 31st Street North, St. Petersburg, FL 33714 and, upon request and without cost, a copy thereof will be furnished to any
shareholder.
 

10.4 COUNTERPARTS. This Merger Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which shall be deemed to
be an original and all of which together shall constitute one and the same instrument.

 
 



 
 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed as of the day and year first above written.

 
ECLIPS MEDIA TECHNOLOGIES, INC.,
a Delaware corporation
 
By:_/s/Gregory D. Cohen___________________

Gregory D. Cohen, Chief Executive Officer
 

 
ECLIPS ENERGY TECHNOLOGIES, INC.,
a Florida corporation
 
By: /s/Gregory D. Cohen___________________

Gregory D. Cohen, Chief Executive Officer

 
 



 
 



 



 



 



 



 



 
BY-LAWS

 
OF

 
ECLIPS MEDIA TECHNOLOGIES, INC.

 
(A Delaware corporation)

 
(Effective February 16, 2010)

 
_________________________________________________________

 
ARTICLE I

STOCKHOLDERS
 
1. CERTIFICATES REPRESENTING STOCK.
 

Every holder of stock in the corporation shall be entitled to have a certificate signed by, or in the name of, the corporation by the
Chairman or Vice-Chairman of the Board of Directors, if any, or by the President or a Vice-President and by the Treasurer or an Assistant
Treasurer or the Secretary or an Assistant Secretary of the corporation representing the number of shares owned by him in the corporation.  If
such certificate is countersigned by a transfer agent other than the corporation or its employee or by a registrar other than the corporation or its
employee, any other signature on the certificate may be a facsimile.  In case any officer, transfer agent, or registrar who has signed or whose
facsimile signature has been placed upon a certificate shall have ceased to be such officer, transfer agent, or registrar before such certificate is
issued, it may be issued by the corporation with the same effect as if he were such officer, transfer agent, or registrar at the date of issue.
 

Whenever the corporation shall be authorized to issue more than one class of stock or more than one series of any class of stock, and
whenever the corporation shall issue any shares of its stock as partly paid stock, the certificates representing shares of any such class or series
or of any such partly paid stock shall set forth thereon the statements prescribed by the General Corporation Law.  Any restrictions on the
transfer or registration of transfer of any shares of stock of any class or series shall be noted conspicuously on the certificate representing such
shares.
 
 

 



 
 

The corporation may issue a new certificate of stock in place of any certificate theretofore issued by it, alleged to have been lost, stolen,
or destroyed, and the Board of Directors may require the owner of any lost, stolen, or destroyed certificate, or his legal representative, to give
the corporation a bond sufficient to indemnify the corporation against any claim that may be made against it on account of the alleged loss, theft,
or destruction of any such certificate or the issuance of any such new certificate.
 

Notwithstanding anything herein contained to the contrary, the corporation may issue shares of its stock in uncertificated or book-entry
form.  In such event, the corporation’s transfer agent and registrar shall keep appropriate records indicating (a) the person to whom such
uncertificated shares of stock were issued, (b) the number, class and designation of series, if any, of shares of stock held by such person and (c)
other information deemed relevant to the corporation.
 
2. FRACTIONAL SHARE INTERESTS.
 

The corporation may, but shall not be required to, issue fractions of a share.
 
3. STOCK TRANSFERS.
 

Upon compliance with provisions restricting the transfer or registration of transfer of shares of stock, if any, transfers or registration of
transfer of shares of stock of the corporation shall be made only on the stock ledger of the corporation by the registered holder thereof, or by his
attorney thereunto authorized by power of attorney duly executed and filed with the Secretary of the corporation or with a transfer agent or a
registrar, if any, and on surrender of the certificate or certificates for such shares of stock properly endorsed and the payment of all taxes due
thereon.
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4. RECORD DATE FOR STOCKHOLDERS.
 

In order that the corporation may determine the stockholders entitled to notice of or to vote at any meeting of stockholders or any
adjournment thereof, the board of directors may fix a record date, which record date shall not precede the date upon which the resolution fixing
the record date is adopted by the board of directors, and which record date shall not be more than sixty nor less than ten days before the date of
such meeting.  If no record date has been fixed by the board of directors, the record date for determining stockholders entitled to notice of or to
vote at a meeting of stockholders shall be at the close of business on the day next preceding the day on which notice is given, or, if notice is
waived, at the close of business on the day next preceding the day on which the meeting is held.  A determination of stockholders of record
entitled to notice of or to vote at a meeting of stockholders shall apply to any adjournment of the meeting; providing, however, that the board of
directors may fix a new record date for the adjourned meeting.
 

In order that the corporation may determine the stockholders entitled to receive payment of any dividend or other distribution or
allotment of any rights or the stockholders entitled to exercise any rights in respect of any change, conversion or exchange of stock, or for the
purpose of any other lawful action, the board of directors may fix a record date, which record date shall not precede the date upon which the
resolution fixing the record date is adopted, and which record date shall be not more than sixty days prior to such action.  If no record date has
been fixed, the record date for determining stockholders for any such purpose shall be at the close of business on the day on which the board of
directors adopts the resolution relating thereto.
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5. MEANING OF CERTAIN TERMS.
 

As used herein in respect of the right to notice of a meeting of stockholders or a waiver thereof or to participate or vote thereat or to
consent or dissent in writing in lieu of a meeting, as the case may be, the term "share" or "shares" or "share of stock" or "shares of stock" or
"stockholder" or "stockholders" refers to an outstanding share or shares of stock and to a holder or holders of record of outstanding shares of
stock when the corporation is authorized to issue only one class of shares of stock, and said reference is also intended to include any
outstanding share or shares of stock and any holder or holders of record of outstanding shares of stock of any class upon which or upon whom
the Certificate of Incorporation confers such rights where there are two or more classes or series of shares of stock or upon which or upon
whom the General Corporation Law confers such rights notwithstanding that the Certificate of Incorporation may provide for more than one
class or series of shares of stock, one or more of which are limited or denied such rights thereunder; provided, however, that no such right shall
vest in the event of an increase or a decrease in the authorized number of shares of stock of any class or series which is otherwise denied voting
rights under the provisions of the Certificate of Incorporation, including any Preferred Stock which is denied voting rights under the provisions
of the resolution or resolutions adopted by the Board of Directors with respect to the issuance thereof.
 
6. STOCKHOLDER MEETINGS.
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TIME.  The annual meeting shall be held on the date and at the time fixed, from time to time, by the directors.  A special meeting shall
be held on the date and at the time fixed by the directors.
 

PLACE.  Annual meetings and special meetings shall be held at such place, within or without the State of Delaware, as the directors
may, from time to time, fix.  Whenever the directors shall fail to fix such place, the meeting shall be held at the registered office of the
corporation in the State of Delaware.
 

CALL.  Annual meetings and special meetings may be called by the directors or by any officer instructed by the directors to call the
meeting.
 

NOTICE OR WAIVER OF NOTICE.  Written notice of all meetings shall be given, stating the place, date, and hour of the
meeting.  The notice of an annual meeting shall state that the meeting is called for the election of directors and for the transaction of other
business which may properly come before the meeting, and shall (if any other action which could be taken at a special meeting is to be taken at
such annual meeting), state such other action or actions as are known at the time of such notice.  The notice of a special meeting shall in all
instances state the purpose or purposes for which the meeting is called. If any action is proposed to be taken which would, if taken, entitle
stockholders to receive payment for their shares of stock, the notice shall include a statement of that purpose and to that effect.  Except as
otherwise provided by the General Corporation Law, a copy of the notice of any meeting shall be given, personally or by mail, not less than ten
days nor more than sixty days before the date of the meeting, unless the lapse of the prescribed period of time shall have been waived, and
directed to each stockholder at his address as it appears on the records of the corporation.  Notice by mail shall be deemed to be given when
deposited, with postage thereon prepaid, in the United States mail.  If a meeting is adjourned to another time, not more than thirty days hence,
and/or to another place, and if an announcement of the adjourned time and place is made at the meeting, it shall not be necessary to give notice of
the adjourned meeting unless the directors, after adjournment, fix a new record date for the adjourned meeting.  Notice need not be given to any
stockholder who submits a written waiver of notice by him before or after the time stated therein.  Attendance of a person at a meeting of
stockholders shall constitute a waiver of notice of such meeting, except when the stockholder attends a meeting for the express purpose of
objecting, at the beginning of the meeting, to the transaction of any business because the meeting is not lawfully called or convened.  Neither the
business to be transacted at, nor the purpose of, any regular or special meeting of the stockholders need be specified in any written waiver of
notice.
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STOCKHOLDER LIST.  There shall be prepared and made, at least ten days before every meeting of stockholders, a complete list of
the stockholders, arranged in alphabetical order, and showing the address of each stockholder and the number of shares registered in the name
of each stockholder. Such list shall be open to the examination of any stockholder, for any purpose germane to the meeting, during ordinary
business hours, for a period of at least ten days prior to the meeting either at a place within the city where the meeting is to be held, which place
shall be specified in the notice of the meeting, or if not so specified, at the place where the meeting is to be held.  The list shall also be produced
and kept at the time and place of the meeting during the whole time thereof, and may be inspected by any stockholder who is present.  The stock
ledger shall be the only evidence as to who are the stockholders entitled to examine the stock ledger, the list required by this section or the books
of the corporation, or to vote at any meeting of stockholders.
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CONDUCT OF MEETING.  Meetings of the stockholders shall be presided over by one of the following officers in the order of
seniority and if present and acting:  the Chairman of the Board, if any, the Vice-Chairman of the Board, if any, the President, a Vice President, a
chairman for the meeting chosen by the Board of Directors, or, if none of the foregoing is in office and present and acting, by a chairman to be
chosen by the stockholders.  The Secretary of the corporation, or, in his absence, an Assistant Secretary, shall act as secretary of every meeting,
but if neither the Secretary nor an Assistant Secretary is present the Chairman for the meeting shall appoint a secretary of the meeting.
 

PROXY REPRESENTATION.  Every stockholder may authorize another person or persons to act for him by proxy in all matters in
which a stockholder is entitled to participate, whether by waiving notice of any meeting, voting or participating at a meeting, or expressing
consent or dissent without a meeting.  Every proxy must be signed by the stockholder or by his attorney-in-fact.  No proxy shall be voted or
acted upon after three years from its date unless such proxy provides for a longer period.  A duly executed proxy shall be irrevocable if it states
that it is irrevocable and, if, and only as long as, it is coupled with an interest sufficient in law to support an irrevocable power.  A proxy may be
made irrevocable regardless of whether the interest with which it is coupled is an interest in the stock itself or an interest in the corporation
generally.
 

INSPECTORS AND JUDGES.  The directors, in advance of any meeting, may, but need not, appoint one or more inspectors of
election or judges of the vote, as the case may be, to act at the meeting or any adjournment thereof.  If an inspector or inspectors or judge or
judges are not appointed, the person presiding at the meeting may, but need not, appoint one or more inspectors or judges.  In case any person
who may be appointed as an inspector or judge fails to appear or act, the vacancy may be filled by appointment made by the person presiding
thereat. Each inspector or judge, if any, before entering upon the discharge of his duties, shall take and sign an oath faithfully to execute the
duties of inspector or judge at such meeting with strict impartiality and according to the best of his ability. The inspectors or judges, if any, shall
determine the number of shares of stock outstanding and the voting power of each, the shares of stock represented at the meeting, the existence
of a quorum, the validity and effect of proxies, and shall receive votes, ballots or consents, hear and determine all challenges and questions
arising in connection with the right to vote, count and tabulate all votes, ballots or consents, determine the result, and do such acts as are proper
to conduct the election or vote with fairness to all stockholders.  On request of the person presiding at the meeting, the inspector or inspectors or
judge or judges, if any, shall make a report in writing of any challenge, question or matter determined by him or them and execute a certificate of
any fact found by him or them.
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QUORUM.  Except as the General Corporation Law or these Bylaws may otherwise provide, the holders of a majority of the
outstanding shares of stock entitled to vote shall constitute a quorum at a meeting of stockholders for the transaction of any business.  The
stockholders present may adjourn the meeting despite the absence of a quorum.  When a quorum is once present to organize a meeting, it is not
broken by the subsequent withdrawal of any stockholders.
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VOTING.  Each stockholder entitled to vote in accordance with the terms of the Certificate of Incorporation and of these Bylaws, or,
with respect to the issuance of Preferred Stock, in accordance with the terms of a resolution or resolutions of the Board of Directors, shall be
entitled to one vote, in person or by proxy, for each share of stock entitled to vote held by such stockholder.  In the election of directors, a
plurality of the votes present at the meeting shall elect.  Any other action shall be authorized by a majority of the votes cast except where the
Certificate of Incorporation or the General Corporation Law prescribes a different percentage of votes and/or a different exercise of voting
power.  Voting by ballot shall not be required for corporate action except as otherwise provided by the General Corporation Law.
 
7. STOCKHOLDER ACTION WITHOUT MEETINGS.
 

Any action required to be taken, or any action which may be taken, at any annual or special meeting of stockholders, may be taken
without a meeting, without prior notice and without a vote, if a consent or consents in writing, setting forth the action so taken, shall be signed
by the holders of the outstanding stock having not less than the minimum number of votes that would be necessary to authorize or take such
action at a meeting at which all shares entitled to vote thereon were present and voted.  Prompt notice of the taking of the corporate action
without a meeting by less than unanimous written consent shall be given to those stockholders who have not consented in writing and shall be
delivered to the corporation by delivery to its registered office in Delaware, its principal place of business, or an officer or agent of the
corporation having custody of the book in which proceedings of meetings of stockholders are recorded.  Delivery made to a corporation's
registered office shall be by hand or by certified or registered mail, return receipt requested.
 
 

9



 
 
8. NOTICE OF STOCKHOLDER BUSINESS.
 

At an annual or special meeting of the stockholders or upon written consent of the stockholders without a meeting, only such business
shall be conducted as shall have been brought before the meeting (a) pursuant to the corporation’s notice of meeting, (b) by or at the direction of
the Board of Directors or (c) by any stockholder of the corporation who is a stockholder of record at the time of giving of the notice provided
for in this Bylaw, who shall be entitled to vote at such meeting and who complies with the notice procedures set forth in this Bylaw.
 

Notwithstanding anything in these Bylaws to the contrary, no business shall be conducted at an annual meeting except in accordance
with the procedures set forth in this Bylaw.  The Chairman of the meeting shall, if the facts warrant, determine and declare to the meeting that
business was not properly brought before the meeting and in accordance with the procedures prescribed by these Bylaws, and if he should so
determine, he shall so declare to the meeting and any such business not properly brought before the meeting shall not be transacted.
 

STOCKHOLDER PROPOSALS RELATING TO NOMINATIONS FOR AND ELECTION OF DIRECTORS.  Nominations by a
stockholder of candidates for election to the Board of Directors by stockholders at a meeting of stockholders or upon written consent without a
meeting may be made only if the stockholder complies with the procedures set forth in this Bylaw, and any candidate proposed by a stockholder
not nominated in accordance with such provisions shall not be considered or acted upon for execution at such meeting of stockholders.
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A proposal by a stockholder for the nomination of a candidate for election by stockholders as a director at any meeting of stockholders
at which directors are to be elected or upon written consent without a meeting may be made only by notice in writing, delivered in person or by
first class United States mail postage prepaid or by reputable overnight delivery service, to the Board of Directors of the corporation to the
attention of the Secretary of the corporation at the principal office of the corporation, within the time limits specified herein.
 

In the case of an annual meeting of stockholders, any such written proposal of nomination must be received by the Board of Directors
not less than sixty days nor more than ninety days before the first anniversary of the date on which the corporation  held its annual meeting in
the  immediately preceding year; provided, however, that in the case of an annual meeting of stockholders (A) that is called for a date that is not
within thirty days before or after the first anniversary date of the annual meeting of stockholders in the immediately preceding year, or (B) in the
event that the corporation did not have an annual meeting of stockholders in the prior year any such written proposal of nomination must be
received by the Board of Directors not less than five days after the earlier of the date the corporation shall have (w) mailed notice to its
stockholders that an annual meeting of stockholders will be held or (x) issued a press release, or (y) filed a periodic report with the Securities
and Exchange Commission or (z) otherwise publicly disseminated notice that an annual meeting of stockholders will be held.
 

In the case of a special meeting of stockholders, any such written proposal of nomination must be received by the Board of Directors
not less than five days after the earlier of the date that the corporation shall have mailed notice to its stockholders that a special meeting of
stockholders will be held or shall have issued a press release, filed a periodic report with the Securities and Exchange Commission or otherwise
publicly disseminated notice that a special meeting of stockholders will be held. In addition to any other information required, the stockholder
seeking to have stockholders authorize or take corporate action by written consent shall include the class and number of shares of the
corporation which are beneficially held by such stockholder, any voting rights with respect to shares not beneficially owned and other
ownership or voting interest in shares of the corporation, whether economic or otherwise, including derivatives and hedges.
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In the case of stockholder action by written consent with respect to the election by stockholders of a candidate as director, the
stockholder seeking to have the stockholders elect such candidate by written consent shall submit a written proposal of nomination to the Board
of Directors.  Such written proposal of nomination shall set forth: (A) the name and address of the stockholder who intends to make the
nomination, and the name and address of the beneficial owner, if any, on whose behalf the proposal is made, (B) the name, age, business
address and, if known, residence address of each person so proposed, (C) the principal occupation or employment of each person so proposed
for the past five years, (D) the number of shares of capital stock of the corporation beneficially owned within the meaning of Securities and
Exchange Commission Rule 13d-1 by each person so proposed and the earliest date of acquisition of any such capital stock and the class and
number of shares of the corporation which are beneficially held by such stockholder, any voting rights with respect to shares not beneficially
owned and other ownership or voting interest in shares of the corporation, whether economic or otherwise, including derivatives and hedges,
(E) a description of any arrangement or understanding between each person so proposed and the stockholder(s) making such nomination with
respect to such person's proposal for nomination and election as a director and actions to be proposed or taken by such person if elected a
director, (F) the written consent of each person so proposed to serve as a director if nominated and elected as a director and (G) such other
information regarding each such person as would be required under the proxy solicitation rules of the Securities and Exchange Commission if
proxies were to be solicited for the election as a director of each person so proposed.
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If a written proposal of nomination submitted to the Board of Directors fails, in the reasonable judgment of the Board of Directors or a
nominating committee established by it, to contain the information specified in the preceding paragraph of this Bylaw or is otherwise deficient,
the Board of Directors shall, as promptly as is practicable under the circumstances, provide written notice to the stockholder(s) making such
nomination of such failure or deficiency in the written proposal of nomination and such nominating stockholder shall have five days from
receipt of such notice to submit a revised written proposal of nomination that corrects such failure or deficiency in all material respects.
 

STOCKHOLDER PROPOSALS RELATING TO MATTERS OTHER THAN NOMINATIONS FOR AND ELECTIONS OF
DIRECTORS.  A stockholder of the corporation may bring a matter (other than a nomination of a candidate for election as a director) before a
meeting of stockholders or for action by written consent without a meeting only if such stockholder matter is a proper matter for stockholder
action and such stockholder shall have provided notice in writing, delivered in person or by first class United States mail postage prepaid or by
reputable overnight delivery service, to the Board of Directors of the corporation to the attention of the Secretary of the corporation at the
principal office of the corporation, within the time limits specified in this Bylaw; provided, however, that a proposal submitted by a stockholder
for inclusion in the corporation's proxy statement for an annual meeting that is appropriate for inclusion therein and otherwise complies with the
provisions of Rule 14a-8 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (including timeliness) shall be deemed to have also been submitted on a
timely basis pursuant to this Bylaw.
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In the case of an annual meeting of stockholders, any such written notice of a proposal of a stockholder matter must be received by the
Board of Directors not less than sixty days nor more than ninety days before the first anniversary of the date on which the corporation  held
its  annual meeting of stockholders in the immediately preceding year; provided, however, that (A) in the case of an annual meeting of
stockholders that is called for a date which is not within thirty days before or after the first anniversary date of the annual meeting of
stockholders in the immediately preceding year, or (B) in the event that the corporation did not have an annual meeting of stockholders in the
prior year, any such written notice of a proposal of a stockholder matter must be received by the Board of Directors not less than five days after
the date the corporation shall have (w) mailed notice to its stockholders that an annual meeting of stockholders will be held or (x) issued a press
release, or (y) filed a periodic report with the Securities and Exchange Commission or (z) otherwise publicly disseminated notice that an annual
meeting of stockholders will be held.
 

In the case of a special meeting of stockholders, any such written notice of a proposal of a stockholder matter must be received by the
Board of Directors not less than five days after the earlier of the date the corporation shall have mailed notice to its stockholders that a special
meeting of stockholders will be held, issued a press release, filed a periodic report with the Securities and Exchange Commission or otherwise
publicly disseminated notice that a special meeting of stockholders will be held.
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In the case of stockholder action by written consent, the stockholder seeking to have the stockholders authorize or take corporate action
by written consent shall, by written notice to the Board of Directors, set forth the written proposal.  Such written notice of a proposal of a
stockholder matter shall set forth information regarding such stockholder matter equivalent to the information regarding such stockholder matter
that would be required under the proxy solicitation rules of the Securities and Exchange Commission if proxies were solicited for stockholder
consideration of such stockholder matter at a meeting of stockholders. In addition to any other information required, the stockholder seeking to
have stockholders authorize or take corporate action by written consent shall include the class and number of shares of the corporation which
are beneficially held by such stockholder, any voting rights with respect to shares not beneficially owned and other ownership or voting interest
in shares of the corporation, whether economic or otherwise, including derivatives and hedges.
 

If a written notice of a proposal of a stockholder matter submitted to the Board of Directors fails, in the reasonable judgment of the
Board of Directors, to contain the information specified in this Bylaw or is otherwise deficient, the Board of Directors shall, as promptly as is
practicable under the circumstances, provide written notice to the stockholder who submitted the written notice of presentation of a stockholder
matter of such failure or deficiency in the written notice of presentation of a stockholder matter and such stockholder shall have five days from
receipt of such notice to submit a revised written notice of presentation of a matter that corrects such failure or deficiency in all material respects.
 

Only stockholder matters submitted in accordance with the foregoing provisions of this Bylaw shall be eligible for presentation at such
meeting of stockholders or for action by written consent without a meeting, and any stockholder matter not submitted to the Board of Directors
in accordance with such provisions shall not be considered or acted upon at such meeting of stockholders or by written consent without a
meeting.
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ARTICLE II
DIRECTORS

 
1. FUNCTIONS AND DEFINITION.
 

The business and affairs of the corporation shall be managed by or under the direction of the Board of Directors of the
corporation.  The use of the phrase "whole board" herein refers to the total number of directors which the corporation would have if there were
no vacancies.
 
2. QUALIFICATIONS AND NUMBER.
 

A director need not be a stockholder, a citizen of the United States, or a resident of the State of Delaware.  The number of directors
constituting the entire Board of Directors shall be the number, not less than one nor more than fifteen, fixed from time to time by a majority of
the total number of directors which the corporation would have, prior to any increase or decrease, if there were no vacancies, provided,
however, that no decrease shall shorten the term of an incumbent director.  The number of directors may be increased or decreased by action of
the stockholders or of the directors.
 
3. ELECTION AND TERM.
 

The first Board of Directors, unless the members thereof shall have been named in the Certificate of Incorporation, shall be elected by
the incorporator or incorporators and shall hold office until the first annual meeting of stockholders and until their successors have been elected
and qualified or until their earlier resignation or removal.  Any director may resign at any time upon written notice to the
corporation.  Thereafter, directors who are elected at an annual meeting of stockholders, and directors who are elected in the interim to fill
vacancies and newly created directorships, shall hold office until the next annual meeting of stockholders and until their successors have been
elected and qualified or until their earlier resignation or removal.  In the interim between annual meetings of stockholders or of special meetings
of stockholders called for the election of directors and/or for the removal of one or more directors and for the filling of any vacancies in the
Board of Directors, including vacancies resulting from the removal of directors for cause or without cause, any vacancy in the Board of
Directors may be filled by the vote of a majority of the remaining directors then in office, although less than a quorum, or by the sole remaining
director.
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4. MEETINGS.
 

TIME.  Meetings shall be held at such time as the Board shall fix.
 

FIRST MEETING.  The first meeting of each newly elected Board may be held immediately after each annual meeting of the
stockholders at the same place at which the meeting is held, and no notice of such meeting shall be necessary to call the meeting, provided a
quorum shall be present.  In the event such first meeting is not so held immediately after the annual meeting of the stockholders, it may be held
at such time and place as shall be specified in the notice given as hereinafter provided for special meetings of the Board of Directors, or at such
time and place as shall be fixed by the consent in writing of all of the directors.
 

PLACE.  Meetings, both regular and special, shall be held at such place within or without the State of Delaware as shall be fixed by
the Board.
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CALL.  No call shall be required for regular meetings for which the time and place have been fixed. Special meetings may be called by
or at the direction of the Chairman of the Board, if any, the Vice-Chairman of the Board, if any, or the President, or of a majority of the directors
in office.
 

NOTICE OR ACTUAL OR CONSTRUCTIVE WAIVER.  No notice shall be required for regular meetings for which the time and
place have been fixed.  Written, oral, or any other mode of notice of the time and place shall be given for special meetings at least twenty-four
hours prior to the meeting.  The notice of any meeting need not specify the purpose of the meeting.  Any requirement of furnishing a notice shall
be waived by any director who signs a written waiver of such notice before or after the time stated therein.
 

Attendance of a director at a meeting of the Board shall constitute a waiver of notice of such meeting, except when the director attends
a meeting for the express purpose of objecting, at the beginning of the meeting, to the transaction of any business because the meeting is not
lawfully called or convened.
 

QUORUM AND ACTION.  A majority of the whole Board shall constitute a quorum except when a vacancy or vacancies prevents
such majority, whereupon a majority of the directors in office shall constitute a quorum, provided that such majority shall constitute at least one-
third (1/3) of the whole Board. Any director may participate in a meeting of the Board by means of a conference telephone or similar
communications equipment by means of which all directors participating in the meeting can hear each other, and such participation in a meeting
of the Board shall constitute presence in person at such meeting.  A majority of the directors present, whether or not a quorum is present, may
adjourn a meeting to another time and place. Except as herein otherwise provided, and except as otherwise provided by the General Corporation
Law, the act of the Board shall be the act by vote of a majority of the directors present at a meeting, a quorum being present.  The quorum and
voting provisions herein stated shall not be construed as conflicting with any provisions of the General Corporation Law and these Bylaws
which govern a meeting of directors held to fill vacancies and newly created directorships in the Board.
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CHAIRMAN OF THE MEETING.  The Chairman of the Board, if any and if present and acting, shall preside at all
meetings.  Otherwise, the Vice-Chairman of the Board, if any and if present and acting, or the President, if present and acting, or any other
director chosen by the Board, shall preside.
 

THE CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS. The Chairman of the Board of Directors, and any Vice-Chairman of the
Board, may be elected by a majority vote of the Board of Directors and shall serve until the meeting of the Board of Directors next following the
Annual Meeting of the Stockholders at which a Chairman, and any Vice-Chairman, shall be newly elected or re-elected from amongst the
Directors then in office.
 
5. REMOVAL OF DIRECTORS.
 

Any or all of the directors may be removed for cause or without cause by the stockholders.
 
6. COMMITTEES.
 

The Board of Directors may, by resolution passed by a majority of the whole Board, designate one or more committees, each
committee to consist of one or more of the directors of the corporation.  The Board may designate one or more directors as alternate members of
any committee, who may replace any absent or disqualified member at any meeting of the committee.  Any such committee, to the extent
provided in the resolution of the Board, shall have and may exercise the powers of the Board of Directors in the management of the business
and affairs of the corporation, and may authorize the seal of the corporation to be affixed to all papers which may require it.  In the absence or
disqualification of any member of any such committee or committees, the member or members thereof present at any meeting and not
disqualified from voting, whether or not he or they constitute a quorum, may unanimously appoint another member of the Board of Directors to
act at the meeting in the place of any such absent or disqualified member.
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7. ACTION IN WRITING.
 

Any action required or permitted to be taken at any meeting of the Board of Directors or any committee thereof may be taken without a
meeting if all members of the Board or committee, as the case may be, consent thereto in writing, and the writing or writings are filed with the
minutes of proceedings of the Board or committee.
 
8. NOMINATION.
 

Only persons who are nominated in accordance with the procedures set forth in these Bylaws shall be eligible to serve as
Directors.  Nominations of persons for election to the Board of Directors of the corporation may be made at a meeting of stockholders (a) by or
at the direction of the Board of Directors or (b) by any stockholder of the corporation who is a stockholder of record at the time of giving of
notice provided for in this Bylaw, who shall be entitled to vote for the election of directors at the meeting and who complies with the notice
procedures set forth in this Bylaw.
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Nominations by stockholders shall be made pursuant to timely notice in writing to the Secretary of the corporation.  To be timely, a
stockholder’s notice shall be delivered to or mailed and received at the principal executive offices of the corporation (a) in the case of an annual
meeting, not less than sixty days nor more than ninety days prior to the first anniversary of the preceding year’s annual meeting; provided,
however, that in the event that the date of the annual meeting is changed by more than thirty days from such anniversary date, notice by the
stockholder to be timely must be so received not later than the close of business on the 10th day following the earlier of the day on which notice
of the date of the meeting was mailed or public disclosure was made, and (b) in the case of a special meeting at which directors are to be elected,
not later than the close of business on the 10th day following the earlier of the day on which notice of the date of the meeting was mailed or
public disclosure was made.  Such stockholder’s notice shall set forth (a) as to each person whom the stockholder proposes to nominate for
election or reelection as a director all information relating to such person that is required to be disclosed in solicitations of proxies for election of
directors, or is otherwise required, in each case pursuant to Regulation 14A under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (including
such person’s written consent to being named in the proxy statement as a nominee and to serving as a director if elected); (b) as to the
stockholder giving the notice (i) the name and address, as they appear on the corporation’s books, of such stockholder and (ii) the class and
number of shares of the corporation which are beneficially owned by such stockholder and also which are owned of record by such
stockholder; and (c) as to the beneficial owner, if any, on whose behalf the nomination is made, (i) the name and address of such person and (ii)
the class and number of shares of the corporation which are beneficially owned by such person.  At the request of the Board of Directors, any
person nominated by the Board of Directors for election as a director shall furnish to the Secretary of the corporation that information required
to be set forth in a stockholder’s notice of nomination which pertains to the nominee.
 
 

21



 
 

No person shall be eligible to serve as a director of the corporation unless nominated in accordance with the procedures set forth in this
Bylaw.  The Chairman of the meeting shall, if the facts warrant, determine and declare to the meeting that a nomination was not made in
accordance with the procedures prescribed by these Bylaws, and if he should so determine, he shall so declare to the meeting and the defective
nomination shall be disregarded.  Notwithstanding the foregoing provisions of this Bylaw, a stockholder shall also comply with all applicable
requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, and the rules and regulations thereunder with respect to the matters set forth
in this Bylaw.
 

ARTICLE III
OFFICERS

 
1. EXECUTIVE OFFICERS.
 

The directors may elect or appoint a Chairman of the Board of Directors, a Chief Executive Officer, a President, one or more Vice
Presidents (one or more of whom may be denominated "Executive Vice President"), a Secretary, one or more Assistant Secretaries, a Treasurer,
one or more Assistant Treasurers, and such other officers as they may determine.  Any number of offices may be held by the same person.
 
2. TERM OF OFFICE:  REMOVAL.
 

Unless otherwise provided in the resolution of election or appointment, each officer shall hold office until the meeting of the Board of
Directors following the next annual meeting of stockholders and until his successor has been elected and qualified or until his earlier resignation
or removal.  The Board of Directors may remove any officer for cause or without cause.
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3. AUTHORITY AND DUTIES.
 

All officers, as between themselves and the corporation, shall have such authority and perform such duties in the management of the
corporation as may be provided in these Bylaws, or, to the extent not so provided, by the Board of Directors.
 
4. CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER.
 

The Chief Executive Officer shall, subject to the discretion of the Board of Directors, have general supervision and control of the
corporation’s business such duties as may from time to time be prescribed by the Board of Directors.
 
5. THE PRESIDENT.
 

The President  shall preside at all meetings of the Stockholders and in the absence of the Chairman of the Board of Directors, at the
meeting of the Board of Directors, shall, subject to the discretion of the Board of Directors,  have general supervision and control of the
corporation’s business and shall see that all orders and resolutions of the Board of Directors are carried into effect.
 
6. VICE PRESIDENTS.
 

Any Vice President that may have been appointed, in the absence or disability of the President, shall perform the duties and exercise
the powers of the President, in the order of their seniority, and shall perform such other duties as the Board of Directors shall prescribe.
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7. THE SECRETARY.
 

The Secretary shall keep in safe custody the seal of the corporation and affix it to any instrument when authorized by the Board of
Directors, and shall perform such other duties as may be prescribed by the Board of Directors.  The Secretary (or in his absence, an Assistant
Secretary, but if neither is present another person selected by the Chairman for the meeting) shall have the duty to record the proceedings of the
meetings of the stockholders and directors in a book to be kept for that purpose.
 
8. CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER AND TREASURER.
 

The Chief Financial Officer shall be the Treasurer, unless the Board of Directors shall elect another officer to be the Treasurer.  The
Treasurer shall have the care and custody of the corporate funds, and other valuable effects, including securities, and shall keep full and accurate
accounts of receipts and disbursements in books belonging to the corporation and shall deposit all moneys and other valuable effects in the
name and to the credit of the corporation in such depositories as may be designated by the Board of Directors.  The Treasurer shall disburse the
funds of the corporation as may be ordered by the Board, taking proper vouchers for such disbursements, and shall render to the President and
directors, at the regular meetings of the Board, or whenever they may require it, an account of all his transactions as Treasurer and of the
financial condition of the corporation.  If required by the Board of Directors, the Treasurer shall give the corporation a bond for such term, in
such sum and with such surety or sureties as shall be satisfactory to the Board for the faithful performance of the duties of his office and for the
restoration to the corporation, in case of his death, resignation, retirement or removal from office, of all books, papers, vouchers, money and
other property of whatever kind in his possession or under his control belonging to the corporation.
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ARTICLE IV
CORPORATE SEAL

AND
CORPORATE BOOKS

 
The corporate seal shall be in such form as the Board of Directors shall prescribe.

 
The books of the corporation may be kept within or without the State of Delaware, at such place or places as the Board of Directors

may, from time to time, determine.
 

ARTICLE V
FISCAL YEAR

 
The fiscal year of the corporation shall be fixed, and shall be subject to change, by the Board of Directors.

 
ARTICLE VI
INDEMNITY

 
Any person who was or is a party or threatened to be made a party to any threatened, pending or completed action, suit or proceeding,

whether civil, criminal, administrative or investigative (other than an action by or in the right of the corporation) by reason of the fact that he or
she is or was a director, officer, employee or agent of the corporation or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer,
employee or agent of another corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust or other enterprise (including employee benefit plans) (hereinafter an
"indemnitee"), shall be indemnified and held harmless by the corporation to the fullest extent authorized by the General Corporation Law, as the
same exists or may hereafter be amended (but, in the case of any such amendment, only to the extent that such amendment permits the
corporation to provide broader indemnification than permitted prior thereto), against expenses (including attorneys' fees), judgments, fines and
amounts paid in settlement actually and reasonably incurred by such indemnitee in connection with such action, suit or proceeding, if the
indemnitee acted in good faith and in a manner he or she reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the corporation, and
with respect to any criminal action or proceeding, had no reasonable cause to believe such conduct was unlawful.  The termination of the
proceeding, whether by judgment, order, settlement, conviction or upon a plea of nolo contendere or its equivalent, shall not, of itself, create a
presumption that the person did not act in good faith and in a manner which he or she reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best
interests of the corporation and, with respect to any criminal action or proceeding, had reasonable cause to believe such conduct was unlawful.
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Any person who was or is a party or is threatened to be made a party to any threatened, pending or completed action or suit by or in
the right of the corporation to procure a judgment in its favor by reason of the fact that he or she is or was a director, officer, employee or agent
of the corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of another corporation,
partnership, joint venture, trust or other enterprise (including employee benefit plans) shall be indemnified and held harmless by the corporation
to the fullest extent authorized by the General Corporation Law, as the same exists or may hereafter be amended (but, in the case of any such
amendment, only to the extent that such amendment permits the corporation to provide broader indemnification than permitted prior thereto),
against expenses (including attorneys' fees) actually and reasonably incurred by him in connection with the defense or settlement of such action
or suit if he acted in good faith and in a manner he reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the corporation and except
that no indemnification shall be made in respect of any claim, issue or matter as to which such person shall have been adjudged to be liable to
the corporation unless and only to the extent that the Court in which such suit or action was brought, shall determine upon application, that
despite the adjudication of liability but in view of all the circumstances of the case, such person is fairly and reasonably entitled to indemnity for
such expenses which such Court shall deem proper.
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All reasonable expenses incurred by or on behalf of the indemnitee in connection with any suit, action or proceeding, may be advanced
to the indemnitee by the corporation.
 

The rights to indemnification and to advancement of expenses conferred in this section shall not be exclusive of any other right which
any person may have or hereafter acquire under any statute, the certificate of incorporation, Bylaw, agreement, vote of stockholders or
disinterested directors or otherwise.
 

ARTICLE VII
AMENDMENTS

 
The Bylaws may be amended, added to, rescinded or repealed at any meeting of the Board of Directors or of the stockholders,

provided that notice of the proposed change was given in the notice of the meeting.
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NEITHER THIS SECURITY NOR THE SECURITIES INTO WHICH THIS SECURITY IS CONVERTIBLE HAVE BEEN REGISTERED
WITH THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION OR THE SECURITIES COMMISSION OF ANY STATE IN RELIANCE
UPON AN EXEMPTION FROM REGISTRATION UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED (THE “SECURITIES
ACT”), AND, ACCORDINGLY, MAY NOT BE OFFERED OR SOLD EXCEPT PURSUANT TO AN EFFECTIVE REGISTRATION
STATEMENT UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OR PURSUANT TO AN AVAILABLE EXEMPTION FROM, OR IN A
TRANSACTION NOT SUBJECT TO, THE REGISTRATION REQUIREMENTS OF THE SECURITIES ACT AND IN ACCORDANCE
WITH APPLICABLE STATE SECURITIES LAWS AS EVIDENCED BY A LEGAL OPINION OF COUNSEL TO THE TRANSFEROR
TO SUCH EFFECT, THE SUBSTANCE OF WHICH SHALL BE REASONABLY ACCEPTABLE TO THE COMPANY.  THIS
SECURITY AND THE SECURITIES ISSUABLE UPON CONVERSION OF THIS SECURITY MAY BE PLEDGED IN CONNECTION
WITH A BONA FIDE MARGIN ACCOUNT OR OTHER LOAN SECURED BY SUCH SECURITIES.

Original Issue Date: _________ $________

6% CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURE
DUE ___________

THIS 6% SENIOR CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURE is one of a series of duly authorized and validly issued 6% Convertible
Debentures of EClips Media Technologies, Inc., a Delaware corporation, (the “Company”), having its principal place of business at 110 Greene
Street, Suite 403, New York, New York 10012 designated as its 6% Convertible Debenture due ___________ (this debenture, the “Debenture”
and, collectively with the other debentures of such series, the “Debentures”).

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the Company promises to pay to ____________ or its registered assigns (the “Holder”), or shall have paid
pursuant to the terms hereunder, the principal sum of $________ on ___________ (the “Maturity Date”) or such earlier date as this Debenture is
required or permitted to be repaid as provided hereunder, and to pay interest to the Holder on the aggregate unconverted and then outstanding
principal amount of this Debenture in accordance with the provisions hereof.  This Debenture is subject to the following additional provisions:

Section 1.             Definitions.  For the purposes hereof, in addition to the terms defined elsewhere in this Debenture, (a) capitalized terms not
otherwise defined herein shall have the meanings set forth in the Securities Purchase Agreement and (b) the following terms shall have the
following meanings:

“Alternate Consideration” shall have the meaning set forth in Section 5(e).

“Bankruptcy Event” means any of the following events: (a) the Company or any Significant Subsidiary (as such term is defined
in Rule 1-02(w) of Regulation S-X) thereof commences a case or other proceeding under any bankruptcy, reorganization, arrangement,
adjustment of debt, relief of debtors, dissolution, insolvency or liquidation or similar law of any jurisdiction relating to the Company or
any Significant Subsidiary thereof, (b) there is commenced against the Company or any Significant Subsidiary thereof any such case or
proceeding that is not dismissed within 60 days after commencement, (c) the Company or any Significant Subsidiary thereof is
adjudicated insolvent or bankrupt or any order of relief or other order approving any such case or proceeding is entered, (d) the Company
or any Significant Subsidiary thereof suffers any appointment of any custodian or the like for it or any substantial part of its property that
is not discharged or stayed within 60 calendar days after such appointment, (e) the Company or any Significant Subsidiary thereof makes
a general assignment for the benefit of creditors, (f) the Company or any Significant Subsidiary thereof calls a meeting of its creditors
with a view to arranging a composition, adjustment or restructuring of its debts or (g) the Company or any Significant Subsidiary thereof,
by any act or failure to act, expressly indicates its consent to, approval of or acquiescence in any of the foregoing or takes any corporate or
other action for the purpose of effecting any of the foregoing.
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“Business Day” means any day except any Saturday, any Sunday, any day which shall be a federal legal holiday in the United
States or any day on which banking institutions in the State of New York are authorized or required by law or other governmental action
to close.

“Change of Control Transaction” means the occurrence after the date hereof of any of (a) an acquisition after the date hereof by
an individual or legal entity or “group” (as described in Rule 13d-5(b)(1) promulgated under the Exchange Act) of effective control
(whether through legal or beneficial ownership of capital stock of the Company, by contract or otherwise) of in excess of 50% of the
voting securities of the Company (other than by means of conversion or exercise of the Debentures and the Securities issued together
with the Debentures), (b) the Company merges into or consolidates with any other Person, or any Person merges into or consolidates
with the Company and, after giving effect to such transaction, the stockholders of the Company immediately prior to such transaction own
less than 50% of the aggregate voting power of the Company or the successor entity of such transaction, or (c) the Company sells or
transfers all or substantially all of its assets to another Person and the stockholders of the Company immediately prior to such transaction
own less than 50% of the aggregate voting power of the acquiring entity immediately after the transaction, (d) a replacement at one time or
within a three year period of more than one-half of the members of the Board of Directors which is not approved by a majority of those
individuals who are members of the Board of Directors on the date hereof (or by those individuals who are serving as members of the
Board of Directors on any date whose nomination to the Board of Directors was approved by a majority of the members of the Board of
Directors who are members on the date hereof), or (e) the execution by the Company of an agreement to which the Company  is a party or
by which it is bound, providing for any of the events set forth in clauses (a) through (d) above.  Notwithstanding anything herein to the
contrary, a Change of Control shall not be deem to occur in connection with the execution or performance of the Purchase Agreement.

“Closing Bid Price” means on any particular date (a) the last reported closing bid price per share of Common Stock on such date
on the Trading Market (as reported by Bloomberg L.P. at 4:15 p.m. (New York City time)), or (b) if there is no such price on such date,
then the closing bid price on the Trading Market on the date nearest preceding such date (as reported by Bloomberg L.P. at 4:15 p.m.
(New York City time)), or (c)  if the Common Stock is not then listed or quoted on a Trading Market and if prices for the Common Stock
are then reported in the “pink sheets” published by Pink Sheets LLC (or a similar organization or agency succeeding to its functions of
reporting prices), the most recent bid price per share of the Common Stock so reported, or (d) if the shares of Common Stock are not then
publicly traded the fair market value of a share of Common Stock as determined by an independent appraiser selected in good faith by the
Holder  and reasonably acceptable to the Company, the fees and expenses of which shall be paid by the Company.
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“Conversion” shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in Section 4.

“Conversion Date” shall have the meaning set forth in Section 4(a).

“Conversion Price” shall have the meaning set forth in Section 4(b).

“Conversion Schedule” means the Conversion Schedule in the form of Schedule 1 attached hereto.

“Conversion Shares” means, collectively, the shares of Common Stock issuable upon conversion of this Debenture in
accordance with the terms hereof.

“Debenture Register” shall have the meaning set forth in Section 2(c).

“Event of Default” shall have the meaning set forth in Section 7(a).

“Fundamental Transaction” shall have the meaning set forth in Section 5(e).

“Interest Payment Date” shall have the meaning set forth in Section 2(a).

“Late Fees” shall have the meaning set forth in Section 2(d).

“New York Courts” shall have the meaning set forth in Section 8(d).

“Notice of Conversion” shall have the meaning set forth in Section 4(a).

“Original Issue Date” means the date of the first issuance of the Debentures, regardless of any transfers of any Debenture and
regardless of the number of instruments which may be issued to evidence such Debentures.

“Securities Act” means the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and the rules and regulations promulgated thereunder.

“Share Delivery Date” shall have the meaning set forth in Section 4(d)(ii).

“Subsidiary” shall have the meaning set forth in the Purchase Agreement.
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“Securities Purchase Agreement” means the Securities Purchase Agreement, dated as of __________ among the Company and
the original Holders, as amended, modified or supplemented from time to time in accordance with its terms.

“Trading Day” means a day on which the New York Stock Exchange is open for business.

“Trading Market” means the following markets or exchanges on which the Common Stock is listed or quoted for trading on the
date in question: the American Stock Exchange, the Nasdaq Capital Market, the Nasdaq Global Market, the Nasdaq Global Select Market,
the New York Stock Exchange or the OTC Bulletin Board.

“Transaction Documents” shall have the meaning set forth in the Securities Purchase Agreement.

“VWAP” means, for any date, the price determined by the first of the following clauses that applies: (a) if the Common Stock is
then listed or quoted on a Trading Market, the daily volume weighted average price of the Common Stock for such date (or the nearest
preceding date) on the Trading Market on which the Common Stock is then listed or quoted for trading as reported by Bloomberg L.P.
(based on a Trading Day from 9:30 a.m. (New York City time) to 4:02 p.m. (New York City time)); (b)  if the OTC Bulletin Board is not
a Trading Market, the volume weighted average price of the Common Stock for such date (or the nearest preceding date) on the OTC
Bulletin Board; (c) if the Common Stock is not then quoted for trading on the OTC Bulletin Board and if prices for the Common Stock
are then reported in the “Pink Sheets” published by Pink Sheets, LLC (or a similar organization or agency succeeding to its functions of
reporting prices), the most recent bid price per share of the Common Stock so reported; or (d) in all other cases, the fair market value of a
share of Common Stock as determined by an independent appraiser selected in good faith by the Holder and reasonably acceptable to the
Company.

Section 2.             Interest.

a)           Payment of Interest. The Company shall pay interest to the Holder on the aggregate unconverted and then outstanding
principal amount of this Debenture at the rate of six (6%) percent per annum, on each Conversion Date (as to that principal amount then
being converted) and on the Maturity Date (each such date, an “Interest Payment Date”) (if any Interest Payment Date is not a Business
Day, then the applicable payment shall be due on the next succeeding Business Day), in cash.

b)           [Intentionally Omitted]

c)           Interest Calculations. Interest shall be calculated on the basis of a 360-day year, consisting of twelve 30 calendar day
periods, and shall accrue daily commencing on the Original Issue Date until payment in full of the outstanding principal, together with all
accrued and unpaid interest, liquidated damages and other amounts which may become due hereunder, has been made.  Interest hereunder
will be paid to the Person in whose name this Debenture is registered on the records of the Company regarding registration and transfers
of this Debenture (the “Debenture Register”).
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d)           Late Fee.  All overdue accrued and unpaid interest to be paid hereunder shall entail a late fee at an interest rate equal to
the lesser of 18% per annum or the maximum rate permitted by applicable law (the “Late Fees”) which shall accrue daily from the date
such interest is due hereunder through and including the date of actual payment in full.

Section 3.             Registration of Transfers and Exchanges.

a)           Different Denominations. This Debenture is exchangeable for an equal aggregate principal amount of Debentures of
different authorized denominations, as requested by the Holder surrendering the same.  No service charge will be payable for such
registration of transfer or exchange.

b)           Investment Representations. This Debenture has been issued subject to certain investment representations of the
original Holder set forth in the Securities Purchase Agreement and may be transferred or exchanged only in compliance with the
Securities Purchase Agreement and applicable federal and state securities laws and regulations.

c)           Reliance on Debenture Register. Prior to due presentment for transfer to the Company of this Debenture, the Company
and any agent of the Company may treat the Person in whose name this Debenture is duly registered on the Debenture Register as the
owner hereof for the purpose of receiving payment as herein provided and for all other purposes, whether or not this Debenture is
overdue, and neither the Company nor any such agent shall be affected by notice to the contrary.

Section 4.             Conversion.

a)           Voluntary Conversion. At any time after the Original Issue Date until this Debenture is no longer outstanding, this
Debenture shall be convertible, in whole or in part, into shares of Common Stock at the option of the Holder, at any time and from time to
time.  The Holder shall effect conversions by delivering to the Company a Notice of Conversion, the form of which is attached hereto as
Annex A (each, a “Notice of Conversion”), specifying therein the principal amount of this Debenture to be converted and the date on
which such conversion shall be effected (such date, the “Conversion Date”).  If no Conversion Date is specified in a Notice of
Conversion, the Conversion Date shall be the date that such Notice of Conversion is deemed delivered hereunder.  To effect conversions
hereunder, the Holder shall not be required to physically surrender this Debenture to the Company unless the entire principal amount of
this Debenture, plus all accrued and unpaid interest thereon, has been so converted. Conversions hereunder shall have the effect of
lowering the outstanding principal amount of this Debenture in an amount equal to the applicable conversion.  The Holder and the
Company shall maintain records showing the principal amount(s) converted and the date of such conversion(s).  The Company may
deliver an objection to any Notice of Conversion within 1 Business Day of delivery of such Notice of Conversion.  The Holder, and
any assignee by acceptance of this Debenture, acknowledge and agree that, by reason of the provisions of this paragraph,
following conversion of a portion of this Debenture, the unpaid and unconverted principal amount of this Debenture may be
less than the amount stated on the face hereof.
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b)           Conversion Price.  The conversion price in effect on any Conversion Date shall be equal to the lesser of (i) $0.025 per
share of Common Stock or (z) until the eighteen (18) months anniversary of the Original Issue Date, the lowest price paid per share
(other than in connection with any Excepted  Issuance (as defined below)) or the lowest conversion price per share (other than in
connection with any Excepted Issuance) in a subsequent sale of the Company’s equity and/or convertible debt securities paid by investors
after the Original Issue Date (the “Conversion Price”).

c)           Maximum Exercise.  The Holder shall not be entitled to convert this Debenture on any conversion date, in connection
with that number of shares of Common Stock which would be in excess of the sum of (i) the number of shares of Common Stock
beneficially owned by the Holder and its affiliates on an exercise date, and (ii) the number of shares of Common Stock issuable upon the
conversion of this Debenture with respect to which the determination of this limitation is being made on an exercise date, which would
result in beneficial ownership by the Holder and its affiliates of more than 4.99% of the outstanding shares of Common Stock on such
date.  For the purposes of the immediately preceding sentence, beneficial ownership shall be determined in accordance with
Section 13(d) of the 1934 Act and Rule 13d-3 thereunder.  Subject to the foregoing, the Holder shall not be limited to aggregate exercises
which would result in the issuance of more than 4.99%.  The restriction described in this paragraph may be waived, in whole or in part,
upon sixty-one (61) days prior notice from the Holder to the Company to increase such percentage to up to 9.99%, but not in excess of
9.99%.  The Holder may decide whether to convert a Debenture or exercise a Warrant to achieve an actual 4.99% or up to 9.99%
ownership position as described above, but not in excess of 9.99%.

 
d)            Mechanics of Conversion.

i.           Conversion Shares Issuable Upon Conversion of Principal Amount.  The number of Conversion Shares
issuable upon a conversion hereunder shall be determined by the quotient obtained by dividing (x) the outstanding principal
amount of this Debenture to be converted by (y) the Conversion Price.

ii.           Delivery of Certificate Upon Conversion. Not later than three Trading Days after each Conversion Date (the
“Share Delivery Date”), the Company shall deliver, or cause to be delivered, to the Holder (A) a certificate or certificates
representing the Conversion Shares which, on or after the six month anniversary of the Original Issue Date, shall be free of
restrictive legends and trading restrictions (other than those which may then be required by the Purchase Agreement)
representing the number of Conversion Shares being acquired upon the conversion of this Debenture and (B) a bank check in
the amount of accrued and unpaid interest. On or after the six month anniversary of the Original Issue Date, the Company shall
use its best efforts to deliver any certificate or certificates required to be delivered by the Company under this Section 4(d)
electronically through the Depository Trust Company or another established clearing corporation performing similar functions.
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iii.           Failure to Deliver Certificates.  If in the case of any Notice of Conversion such certificate or certificates are
not delivered to or as directed by the applicable Holder by the third Trading Day after the Conversion Date, the Holder shall be
entitled to elect by written notice to the Company at any time on or before its receipt of such certificate or certificates, to rescind
such Conversion, in which event the Company shall promptly return to the Holder any original Debenture delivered to the
Company and the Holder shall promptly return to the Company the Common Stock certificates representing the principal amount
of this Debenture unsuccessfully tendered for conversion to the Company.

iv.           Reservation of Shares Issuable Upon Conversion. The Company covenants that it will at all times reserve and
keep available out of its authorized and unissued shares of Common Stock for the sole purpose of issuance upon conversion of
this Debenture and payment of interest on this Debenture, each as herein provided, free from preemptive rights or any other
actual contingent purchase rights of Persons other than the Holder (and the other holders of the Debentures), not less than such
aggregate number of shares of the Common Stock as shall (subject to the terms and conditions set forth in the Securities
Purchase Agreement) be issuable (taking into account the adjustments and restrictions of Section 5) upon the conversion of the
outstanding principal amount of this Debenture and payment of interest hereunder.  The Company covenants that all shares of
Common Stock that shall be so issuable shall, upon issue, be duly authorized, validly issued, fully paid and nonassessable.

v.           Fractional Shares. No fractional shares or scrip representing fractional shares shall be issued upon the
conversion of this Debenture.  As to any fraction of a share which Holder would otherwise be entitled to purchase upon such
conversion, the Company shall at its election, either pay a cash adjustment in respect of such final fraction in an amount equal to
such fraction multiplied by the Conversion Price or round up to the next whole share.

vi.           Transfer Taxes.  The issuance of certificates for shares of the Common Stock on conversion of this Debenture
shall be made without charge to the Holder hereof for any documentary stamp or similar taxes that may be payable in respect of
the issue or delivery of such certificates, provided that, the Company shall not be required to pay any tax that may be payable in
respect of any transfer involved in the issuance and delivery of any such certificate upon conversion in a name other than that of
the Holder of this Debenture so converted and the Company shall not be required to issue or deliver such certificates unless or
until the person or persons requesting the issuance thereof shall have paid to the Company the amount of such tax or shall have
established to the satisfaction of the Company that such tax has been paid.
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Section 5.             Certain Adjustments.

a)           Stock Dividends and Stock Splits.  If the Company, at any time while this Debenture is outstanding: (i) pays a stock
dividend or otherwise makes a distribution or distributions payable in shares of Common Stock on shares of Common Stock or any
Common Stock Equivalents (which, for avoidance of doubt, shall not include any shares of Common Stock issued by the Company upon
conversion of, or payment of interest on, the Debentures), (ii) subdivides outstanding shares of Common Stock into a larger number of
shares, (iii) combines (including by way of a reverse stock split) outstanding shares of Common Stock into a smaller number of shares or
(iv) issues, in the event of a reclassification of shares of the Common Stock, any shares of capital stock of the Company, then the
Conversion Price shall be multiplied by a fraction of which the numerator shall be the number of shares of Common Stock (excluding any
treasury shares of the Company) outstanding immediately before such event and of which the denominator shall be the number of shares
of Common Stock outstanding immediately after such event.  Any adjustment made pursuant to this Section shall become effective
immediately after the record date for the determination of stockholders entitled to receive such dividend or distribution and shall become
effective immediately after the effective date in the case of a subdivision, combination or re-classification.

b)           Subsequent Rights Offerings.  If the Company, at any time while the Debenture is outstanding, shall issue rights,
options or warrants to all holders of Common Stock (and not to Holders) entitling them to subscribe for or purchase shares of Common
Stock at a price per share that is lower than the VWAP on the record date referenced below, then the Conversion Price shall be multiplied
by a fraction of which the denominator shall be the number of shares of the Common Stock outstanding on the date of issuance of such
rights or warrants plus the number of additional shares of Common Stock offered for subscription or purchase, and of which the
numerator shall be the number of shares of the Common Stock outstanding on the date of issuance of such rights or warrants plus the
number of shares which the aggregate offering price of the total number of shares so offered (assuming delivery to the Company in full of
all consideration payable upon exercise of such rights, options or warrants) would purchase at such VWAP.  Such adjustment shall be
made whenever such rights or warrants are issued, and shall become effective immediately after the record date for the determination of
stockholders entitled to receive such rights, options or warrants.

c)           Pro Rata Distributions. If the Company, at any time while this Debenture is outstanding, distributes to all holders of
Common Stock (and not to the Holders) evidences of its indebtedness or assets (including cash and cash dividends) or rights or warrants
to subscribe for or purchase any security (other than the Common Stock, which shall be subject to Section 5(b)), then in each such case
the Conversion Price shall be adjusted by multiplying such Conversion Price in effect immediately prior to the record date fixed for
determination of stockholders entitled to receive such distribution by a fraction of which the denominator shall be the VWAP determined
as of the record date mentioned above, and of which the numerator shall be such VWAP on such record date less the then fair market
value at such record date of the portion of such assets or evidence of indebtedness so distributed applicable to 1 outstanding share of the
Common Stock as determined by the Board of Directors of the Company in good faith.  In either case the adjustments shall be described
in a statement delivered to the Holder describing the portion of assets or evidences of indebtedness so distributed or such subscription
rights applicable to 1 share of Common Stock.  Such adjustment shall be made whenever any such distribution is made and shall become
effective immediately after the record date mentioned above.
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d)           Fundamental Transaction. If, at any time while this Debenture is outstanding, (i) the Company effects any merger or
consolidation of the Company with or into another Person, (ii) the Company effects any sale of all or substantially all of its assets in one
transaction or a series of related transactions, (iii) any tender offer or exchange offer (whether by the Company or another Person) is
completed pursuant to which holders of Common Stock are permitted to tender or exchange their shares for other securities, cash or
property, or (iv) the Company effects any reclassification of the Common Stock or any compulsory share exchange pursuant to which the
Common Stock is effectively converted into or exchanged for other securities, cash or property (in any such case, a “Fundamental
Transaction”), then, upon any subsequent conversion of this Debenture, the Holder shall have the right to receive, for each Conversion
Share that would have been issuable upon such conversion immediately prior to the occurrence of such Fundamental Transaction, the
same kind and amount of securities, cash or property as it would have been entitled to receive upon the occurrence of such Fundamental
Transaction if it had been, immediately prior to such Fundamental Transaction, the holder of 1 share of Common Stock (the “Alternate
Consideration”).  For purposes of any such conversion, the determination of the Conversion Price shall be appropriately adjusted to apply
to such Alternate Consideration based on the amount of Alternate Consideration issuable in respect of 1 share of Common Stock in such
Fundamental Transaction, and the Company shall apportion the Conversion Price among the Alternate Consideration in a reasonable
manner reflecting the relative value of any different components of the Alternate Consideration.  If holders of Common Stock are given
any choice as to the securities, cash or property to be received in a Fundamental Transaction, then the Holder shall be given the same
choice as to the Alternate Consideration it receives upon any conversion of this Debenture following such Fundamental Transaction.  To
the extent necessary to effectuate the foregoing provisions, any successor to the Company or surviving entity in such Fundamental
Transaction shall issue to the Holder a new debenture consistent with the foregoing provisions and evidencing the Holder’s right to
convert such debenture into Alternate Consideration. The terms of any agreement pursuant to which a Fundamental Transaction is
effected shall include terms requiring any such successor or surviving entity to comply with the provisions of this Section 5(e) and
insuring that this Debenture (or any such replacement security) will be similarly adjusted upon any subsequent transaction analogous to a
Fundamental Transaction.  Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, a Fundamental Transaction shall not be deemed to have
occurred in connection with the execution or performance of the Purchase Agreement.

e)           Calculations.  All calculations under this Section 5 shall be made to the nearest cent or the nearest 1/100th of a share, as
the case may be.  For purposes of this Section 5, the number of shares of Common Stock deemed to be issued and outstanding as of a
given date shall be the sum of the number of shares of Common Stock (excluding any treasury shares of the Company) issued and
outstanding.
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f)           Notice to the Holder.

i.           Adjustment to Conversion Price.  Whenever the Conversion Price is adjusted pursuant to any provision of this
Section 5, the Company shall promptly deliver to each Holder a notice setting forth the Conversion Price after such adjustment
and setting forth a brief statement of the facts requiring such adjustment.

ii.           Notice to Allow Conversion by Holder.  If (A) the Company shall declare a dividend (or any other distribution
in whatever form) on the Common Stock, (B) the Company shall declare a special nonrecurring cash dividend on or a
redemption of the Common Stock, (C) the Company shall authorize the granting to all holders of the Common Stock of rights or
warrants to subscribe for or purchase any shares of capital stock of any class or of any rights, (D) the approval of any
stockholders of the Company shall be required in connection with any reclassification of the Common Stock, any consolidation
or merger to which the Company is a party, any sale or transfer of all or substantially all of the assets of the Company, of any
compulsory share exchange whereby the Common Stock is converted into other securities, cash or property or (E) the Company
shall authorize the voluntary or involuntary dissolution, liquidation or winding up of the affairs of the Company, then, in each
case, the Company shall cause to be filed at each office or agency maintained for the purpose of conversion of this Debenture,
and shall cause to be delivered to the Holder at its last address as it shall appear upon the Debenture Register, at least twenty (20)
calendar days prior to the applicable record or effective date hereinafter specified, a notice stating (x) the date on which a record
is to be taken for the purpose of such dividend, distribution, redemption, rights or warrants, or if a record is not to be taken, the
date as of which the holders of the Common Stock of record to be entitled to such dividend, distributions, redemption, rights or
warrants are to be determined or (y) the date on which such reclassification, consolidation, merger, sale, transfer or share
exchange is expected to become effective or close, and the date as of which it is expected that holders of the Common Stock of
record shall be entitled to exchange their shares of the Common Stock for securities, cash or other property deliverable upon
such reclassification, consolidation, merger, sale, transfer or share exchange, provided that the failure to deliver such notice or
any defect therein or in the delivery thereof shall not affect the validity of the corporate action required to be specified in such
notice.  The Holder is entitled to convert this Debenture during the 20-day period commencing on the date of such notice through
the effective date of the event triggering such notice.

g)           Excepted Issuances.  Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary, no adjustment under this Agreement
shall be made, and a Change of Control shall not be deemed to have occurred, in the event of any issuance that constitutes an Excepted
Issuance (as defined below).
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Section 6.             Favored Nations Provision.  Other than in connection with: (i) full or partial consideration in connection with
a strategic merger, acquisition, consolidation or purchase of substantially all of the securities or assets of a corporation or other entity
which holders of such securities or debt are not at any time granted registration rights equal to or greater than those granted to the
Holders, (ii) the Company’s issuance of securities in connection with strategic license agreements and other partnering arrangements so
long as such issuances are not for the purpose of raising capital and which holders of such securities or debt are not at any time granted
registration rights equal to or greater than those granted to the Holders, (iii) the Company’s issuance of Common Stock or the issuances
or grants of options to purchase Common Stock to employees, directors, and consultants, pursuant to plans approved by the Board of
Directors of the Company in an amount not to exceed fifteen (15%) of the outstanding primary shares of the Company on the date of
issuance, (iv) securities upon the exercise or exchange of or conversion of any securities exercisable or exchangeable for or convertible
into shares of Common Stock issued and outstanding on the date of this Agreement on the terms in effect on the Closing Date including
the permissible amendment thereof after the Closing Date, and pursuant to (v) above), (v) as a result of the exercise of Warrants or
conversion of Notes which are granted or issued pursuant to this Agreement, and (vi) the Company’s issuance of Common Stock or the
issuances or grants of options to purchase Common Stock to consultants and service providers approved by the Board of Directors other
than as consideration for capital raising (collectively, the foregoing (i) through (vi) are “Excepted Issuances”), if at any time the Debenture
is outstanding, the Company shall issue (the “Lower Price Issuance”) any Common Stock or securities convertible into or exercisable for
shares of Common Stock (or modify any of the foregoing which may be outstanding) to any person or entity at a price per share or
conversion or exercise price per share which shall be less than the Conversion Price in effect at such time (or provide other value to such
person or entity in connection with an equivalent price issuance or Lower Price Issuance), without the consent of the Holders, then the
Conversion Price shall automatically be reduced to such other lower price and the Holders shall be entitled to receive any additional
consideration as shall be issued to such person or entity.  The provisions of this Section 6 shall terminate eighteen (18) months of the date
of this Debenture  (the “MFN Date”).  Securities issued or issuable by the Company for no consideration or for consideration that cannot
be determined at the time of issue will be deemed issuable or to have been issued for $0.0001 per share of Common Stock.  The rights of
Holders set forth in this Section 6 are in addition to any other rights the Holders have pursuant to this Agreement or the Debentures and
any other agreement referred to or entered into in connection herewith or to which Holders and Company are parties.

Section 7.             Events of Default.

a)           “Event of Default” means, wherever used herein, any of the following events (whatever the reason for such event and
whether such event shall be voluntary or involuntary or effected by operation of law or pursuant to any judgment, decree or order of any
court, or any order, rule or regulation of any administrative or governmental body):

i.           any default in the payment of (A) the principal amount of any Debenture or (B) interest, liquidated damages
and other amounts owing to a Holder on any Debenture, as and when the same shall become due and payable (whether on a
Conversion Date or the Maturity Date or by acceleration or otherwise) which default, solely in the case of an interest payment or
other default under clause (B) above, is not cured within 10 Trading Days;
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ii.           the Company shall fail to observe or perform any other covenant or agreement contained in the Debentures
(other than a breach by the Company of its obligations to deliver shares of Common Stock to the Holder upon conversion,
which breach is addressed in clause (xi) below) which failure is not cured, if possible to cure, within the earlier to occur of (A)
10 Trading Days after notice of such failure sent by the Holder or by any other Holder to the Company and (B) 15 Trading Days
after the Company has become or should have become aware of such failure;

iii.           a default or event of default (subject to any grace or cure period provided in the applicable agreement,
document or instrument) shall occur under (A) any of the Transaction Documents or (B) any other material agreement, lease,
document or instrument to which the Company or any Subsidiary is obligated (and not covered by clause (vi) below);

iv.           any representation or warranty made in this Debenture, any other Transaction Documents, any written
statement pursuant hereto or thereto or any other report, financial statement or certificate made or delivered to the Holder or any
other Holder shall be untrue or incorrect in any material respect as of the date when made or deemed made;

v.           the Company or any Significant Subsidiary (as such term is defined in Rule 1-02(w) of Regulation S-X)  shall
be subject to a Bankruptcy Event;

vi.           the Company or any Subsidiary shall default on any of its obligations under any mortgage, credit agreement
or other facility, indenture agreement, factoring agreement or other instrument under which there may be issued, or by which
there may be secured or evidenced, any indebtedness for borrowed money or money due under any long term leasing or
factoring arrangement that (a) involves an obligation greater than $150,000, whether such indebtedness now exists or shall
hereafter be created, and (b) results in such indebtedness becoming or being declared due and payable prior to the date on which
it would otherwise become due and payable;

vii.           the Common Stock shall not be eligible for listing or quotation for trading on a Trading Market and shall not
be eligible to resume listing or quotation for trading thereon within seven Trading Days;

viii.           the Company shall be a party to any Change of Control Transaction or Fundamental Transaction or shall
agree to sell or dispose of all or in excess of 50% of its assets in one transaction or a series of related transactions (whether or
not such sale would constitute a Change of Control Transaction);
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ix.           any Person shall breach any agreement delivered to the initial Holders pursuant to Section 2.2 of the Purchase
Agreement; or

x.           any monetary judgment, writ or similar final process shall be entered or filed against the Company, any
subsidiary or any of their respective property or other assets for more than $50,000, and such judgment, writ or similar final
process shall remain unvacated, unbonded or unstayed for a period of 45 calendar days.

b)           Remedies Upon Event of Default. If any Event of Default occurs, the outstanding principal amount of this Debenture,
plus accrued but unpaid interest, liquidated damages and other amounts owing in respect thereof through the date of acceleration, shall
become, at the Holder’s election, immediately due and payable in cash at the Mandatory Default Amount.  Commencing 5 days after the
occurrence of any Event of Default that results in the eventual acceleration of this Debenture, the interest rate on this Debenture shall
accrue at an interest rate equal to the lesser of 18% per annum or the maximum rate permitted under applicable law.  Upon the payment in
full of the Mandatory Default Amount, the Holder shall promptly surrender this Debenture to or as directed by the Company.  In
connection with such acceleration described herein, the Holder need not provide, and the Company hereby waives, any presentment,
demand, protest or other notice of any kind, and the Holder may immediately and without expiration of any grace period enforce any and
all of its rights and remedies hereunder and all other remedies available to it under applicable law.  Such acceleration may be rescinded and
annulled by Holder at any time prior to payment hereunder and the Holder shall have all rights as a holder of the Debenture until such
time, if any, as the Holder receives full payment pursuant to this Section 8(b).  No such rescission or annulment shall affect any
subsequent Event of Default or impair any right consequent thereon.

Section 9.             Miscellaneous.

a)           Notices.  Any and all notices or other communications or deliveries to be provided by the Holder hereunder, including,
without limitation, any Notice of Conversion, shall be in writing and delivered personally, by facsimile, or sent by a nationally recognized
overnight courier service, addressed to the Company, at the address set forth above, or such other facsimile number or address as the
Company may specify for such purpose by notice to the Holder delivered in accordance with this Section 9(a).  Any and all notices or
other communications or deliveries to be provided by the Company hereunder shall be in writing and delivered personally, by facsimile,
or sent by a nationally recognized overnight courier service addressed to each Holder at the facsimile number or address of the Holder
appearing on the books of the Company, or if no such facsimile number or address appears, at the principal place of business of the
Holder.  Any notice or other communication or deliveries hereunder shall be deemed given and effective on the earliest of (i) the date of
transmission, if such notice or communication is delivered via facsimile at the facsimile number specified on the signature page prior to
5:30 p.m. (New York City time), (ii) the date immediately following the date of transmission, if such notice or communication is delivered
via facsimile at the facsimile number specified on the signature page between 5:30 p.m. (New York City time) and 11:59 p.m. (New York
City time) on any date, (iii) the second Business Day following the date of mailing, if sent by nationally recognized overnight courier
service or (iv) upon actual receipt by the party to whom such notice is required to be given.
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b)           Absolute Obligation. Except as expressly provided herein, no provision of this Debenture shall alter or impair the
obligation of the Company, which is absolute and unconditional, to pay the principal of, liquidated damages and accrued interest, as
applicable, on this Debenture at the time, place, and rate, and in the coin or currency, herein prescribed.  This Debenture is a direct debt
obligation of the Company.  This Debenture ranks pari passu with all other Debentures now or hereafter issued under the terms set forth
herein.

c)           Lost or Mutilated Debenture.  If this Debenture shall be mutilated, lost, stolen or destroyed, the Company shall execute
and deliver, in exchange and substitution for and upon cancellation of a mutilated Debenture, or in lieu of or in substitution for a lost,
stolen or destroyed Debenture, a new Debenture for the principal amount of this Debenture so mutilated, lost, stolen or destroyed, but
only upon receipt of evidence of such loss, theft or destruction of such Debenture, and of the ownership hereof, reasonably satisfactory to
the Company.

d)           Governing Law.  All questions concerning the construction, validity, enforcement and interpretation of this Debenture
shall be governed by and construed and enforced in accordance with the internal laws of the State of New York, without regard to the
principles of conflict of laws thereof.  Each party agrees that all legal proceedings concerning the interpretation, enforcement and defense
of the transactions contemplated by any of the Transaction Documents (whether brought against a party hereto or its respective Affiliates,
directors, officers, shareholders, employees or agents) shall be commenced in the state and federal courts sitting in the Southern District
of New York (the “Courts”).  Each party hereto hereby irrevocably submits to the exclusive jurisdiction of the Courts for the adjudication
of any dispute hereunder or in connection herewith or with any transaction contemplated hereby or discussed herein (including with
respect to the enforcement of any of the Transaction Documents), and hereby irrevocably waives, and agrees not to assert in any suit,
action or proceeding, any claim that it is not personally subject to the jurisdiction of such Courts, or such Courts are improper or
inconvenient venue for such proceeding.  Each party hereby irrevocably waives personal service of process and consents to process being
served in any such suit, action or proceeding by mailing a copy thereof via registered or certified mail or overnight delivery (with evidence
of delivery) to such party at the address in effect for notices to it under this Debenture and agrees that such service shall constitute good
and sufficient service of process and notice thereof.  Nothing contained herein shall be deemed to limit in any way any right to serve
process in any other manner permitted by applicable law. Each party hereto hereby irrevocably waives, to the fullest extent permitted by
applicable law, any and all right to trial by jury in any legal proceeding arising out of or relating to this Debenture or the transactions
contemplated hereby. If either party shall commence an action or proceeding to enforce any provisions of this Debenture, then the
prevailing party in such action or proceeding shall be reimbursed by the other party for its attorneys fees and other costs and expenses
incurred in the investigation, preparation and prosecution of such action or proceeding.
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e)           Amendment; Waiver.  No provision of this Agreement may be waived, modified, supplemented or amended except in a
written instrument signed, in the case of an amendment, by the Company and the Holders of at least 51% of the Debentures then
outstanding or, in the case of a waiver, by the party against whom enforcement of any such waived provision is sought.  Any waiver by
the Company or the Holder of a breach of any provision of this Debenture shall not operate as or be construed to be a waiver of any other
breach of such provision or of any breach of any other provision of this Debenture.  The failure of the Company or the Holder to insist
upon strict adherence to any term of this Debenture on one or more occasions shall not be considered a waiver or deprive that party of the
right thereafter to insist upon strict adherence to that term or any other term of this Debenture.

f)           Severability.  If any provision of this Debenture is invalid, illegal or unenforceable, the balance of this Debenture shall
remain in effect, and if any provision is inapplicable to any Person or circumstance, it shall nevertheless remain applicable to all other
Persons and circumstances.  If it shall be found that any interest or other amount deemed interest due hereunder violates the applicable law
governing usury, the applicable rate of interest due hereunder shall automatically be lowered to equal the maximum rate of interest
permitted under applicable law. The Company covenants (to the extent that it may lawfully do so) that it shall not at any time insist upon,
plead, or in any manner whatsoever claim or take the benefit or advantage of, any stay, extension or usury law or other law which would
prohibit or forgive the Company from paying all or any portion of the principal of or interest on this Debenture as contemplated herein,
wherever enacted, now or at any time hereafter in force, or which may affect the covenants or the performance of this indenture, and the
Company (to the extent it may lawfully do so) hereby expressly waives all benefits or advantage of any such law, and covenants that it
will not, by resort to any such law, hinder, delay or impede the execution of any power herein granted to the Holder, but will suffer and
permit the execution of every such as though no such law has been enacted.

g)           Next Business Day.  Whenever any payment or other obligation hereunder shall be due on a day other than a Business
Day, such payment shall be made on the next succeeding Business Day.

h)           Headings.  The headings contained herein are for convenience only, do not constitute a part of this Debenture and shall
not be deemed to limit or affect any of the provisions hereof.
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i)           Assumption.  Any successor to the Company or any surviving entity in a Fundamental Transaction shall (i) assume,
prior to such Fundamental Transaction, all of the obligations of the Company under this Debenture and the other Transaction Documents
pursuant to written agreements in form and substance satisfactory to the Holder (such approval not to be unreasonably withheld or
delayed) and (ii) issue to the Holder a new debenture of such successor entity evidenced by a written instrument substantially similar in
form and substance to this Debenture, including, without limitation, having a principal amount and interest rate equal to the principal
amount and the interest rate of this Debenture and having similar ranking to this Debenture, which shall be satisfactory to the Holder (any
such approval not to be unreasonably withheld or delayed).  The provisions of this Section 9(i) shall apply similarly and equally to
successive Fundamental Transactions and shall be applied without regard to any limitations of this Debenture.

*********************

(Signature pages to Follow)
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Company has caused this Debenture to be duly executed by a duly authorized officer as of the date first above
indicated.
 
 ECLIPS MEDIA TECHNOLOGIES, INC.  
    
 By:   

  Name: Gregory D. Cohen  
  Title: Chief Executive Officer  
    
 Facsimile No. for delivery of Notices:

_______________
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ANNEX A

NOTICE OF CONVERSION
 
 
The undersigned hereby elects to convert principal under the 6% Convertible Debenture due ___________ of EClips Media Technologies, Inc., a
Delaware corporation (the “Company”), into shares of common stock (the “Common Stock”), of the Company according to the conditions
hereof, as of the date written below.  If shares of Common Stock are to be issued in the name of a person other than the undersigned, the
undersigned will pay all transfer taxes payable with respect thereto and is delivering herewith such certificates and opinions as reasonably
requested by the Company in accordance therewith.  No fee will be charged to the holder for any conversion, except for such transfer taxes, if
any.
 
Conversion calculations:
 
 

 

Date to Effect Conversion:

Principal Amount of Debenture to be Converted:

Number of shares of Common Stock to be issued:

Signature:

Name:

Address for Delivery of Common Stock Certificates:

Or

DWAC Instructions:

Broker No: _____________
Account No: ___________
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Schedule 1

CONVERSION SCHEDULE

The 6% Convertible Debenture due on _______ in the original principal amount of $_______ is issued by EClips Media Technologies, Inc., a
Delaware corporation.  This Conversion Schedule reflects conversions made under Section 4 of the above referenced Debenture.

Dated:

 
Date of Conversion

(or for first entry, Original Issue
Date)

 
Amount of Conversion

 
Aggregate Principal Amount

Remaining Subsequent to
Conversion

(or original Principal
Amount)

 
Company Attest
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NEITHER THE ISSUANCE AND SALE OF THE SECURITIES REPRESENTED BY THIS CERTIFICATE NOR THE
SECURITIES INTO WHICH THESE SECURITIES ARE EXERCISABLE HAVE BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE
SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED, OR APPLICABLE STATE SECURITIES LAWS.  THE SECURITIES MAY NOT
BE OFFERED FOR SALE, SOLD, TRANSFERRED OR ASSIGNED (I) IN THE ABSENCE OF (A) AN EFFECTIVE
REGISTRATION STATEMENT FOR THE SECURITIES UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED, OR (B)
AN OPINION OF COUNSEL (WHICH COUNSEL SHALL BE SELECTED BY THE HOLDER), IN A GENERALLY
ACCEPTABLE FORM, THAT REGISTRATION IS NOT REQUIRED UNDER SAID ACT OR (II) UNLESS SOLD PURSUANT
TO RULE 144 OR RULE 144A UNDER SAID ACT.  NOTWITHSTANDING THE FOREGOING, THE SECURITIES MAY BE
PLEDGED IN CONNECTION WITH A BONA FIDE MARGIN ACCOUNT OR OTHER LOAN OR FINANCING
ARRANGEMENT SECURED BY THE SECURITIES.

 Right to Purchase ______shares of Common Stock of Eclips Media
Technologies Inc. (subject to adjustment as provided herein)

COMMON STOCK PURCHASE WARRANT

No. Issue Date: __________
 
ECLIPS MEDIA TECHNOLOGIES, INC., a corporation organized under the laws of the State of Delaware (the “Company”), hereby

certifies that, for value received, _________, or its assigns (the “Holder”), is entitled, subject to the terms set forth below, to purchase from the
Company at any time after the Issue Date until 5:00 p.m., E.S.T on _________ (the “Expiration Date”), up to ______ fully paid and non-
assessable shares of Common Stock at a per share purchase price of two and one-half cents ($0.025), subject to adjustment.  The aforedescribed
purchase price per share, as adjusted from time to time as herein provided, is referred to herein as the “Purchase Price."  The number and
character of such shares of Common Stock and the Purchase Price are subject to adjustment as provided herein.  The Company may reduce the
Purchase Price for some or all of the Warrants, temporarily or permanently, provided such reduction is made as to all outstanding Warrants for all
Holders of such Warrants.  Capitalized terms used and not otherwise defined herein shall have the meanings set forth in that certain Securities
Purchase Agreement (the “Securities Purchase Agreement”), dated as of ________, entered into by the Company, the Holder and the other
signatories thereto, or the Debenture referred to therein.

As used herein the following terms, unless the context otherwise requires, have the following respective meanings:
 

(a)           The term “Company” shall mean EClips Media Technologies, Inc., a Delaware corporation, and any corporation which shall
succeed or assume the obligations of Eclipse Media Technologies, Inc. hereunder.
 

(b)           The term “Common Stock” includes (i) the Company's Common Stock, $0.0001 par value per share, as authorized on the
date of the Securities Purchase Agreement, and (ii) any other securities into which or for which any of the securities described in (i) may be
converted or exchanged pursuant to a plan of recapitalization, reorganization, merger, sale of assets or otherwise.
 

(c)           The term “Other Securities” refers to any stock (other than Common Stock) and other securities of the Company or any other
person (corporate or otherwise) which the holder of the Warrant at any time shall be entitled to receive, or shall have received, on the exercise of
the Warrant, in lieu of or in addition to Common Stock, or which at any time shall be issuable or shall have been issued in exchange for or in
replacement of Common Stock or Other Securities pursuant to Section 4 or otherwise.
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(d)           The term “Warrant Shares” shall mean the Common Stock issuable upon exercise of this Warrant.

 
1.           Exercise of Warrant.

 
1.1.           Number of Shares Issuable upon Exercise.  From and after the Issue Date through and including the Expiration

Date, the Holder hereof shall be entitled to receive, upon exercise of this Warrant in whole in accordance with the terms of Section 1.2 or upon
exercise of this Warrant in part in accordance with Section 1.3, shares of Common Stock of the Company, subject to adjustment pursuant to
Section 4.
 

1.2.           Full Exercise.  This Warrant may be exercised in full by the Holder hereof by delivery to the Company of an original
or facsimile copy of the form of subscription attached as Exhibit A hereto (the “Subscription Form”) duly executed by such Holder and delivery
within two days thereafter of payment, in cash, wire transfer or by certified or official bank check payable to the order of the Company, in the
amount obtained by multiplying the number of shares of Common Stock for which this Warrant is then exercisable by the Purchase Price then in
effect.  The original Warrant is not required to be surrendered to the Company until it has been fully exercised.
 

1.3.           Partial Exercise.  This Warrant may be exercised in part (but not for a fractional share) by delivery of a Subscription
Form in the manner and at the place provided in Section 1.2, except that the amount payable by the Holder on such partial exercise shall be the
amount obtained by multiplying (a) the number of whole shares of Common Stock designated by the Holder in the Subscription Form by (b) the
Purchase Price then in effect.  On any such partial exercise, provided the Holder has surrendered the original Warrant, the Company, at its
expense, will forthwith issue and deliver to or upon the order of the Holder hereof a new Warrant of like tenor, in the name of the Holder hereof
or as such Holder (upon payment by such Holder of any applicable transfer taxes) may request, the whole number of shares of Common Stock
for which such Warrant may still be exercised.
 

1.4.           Fair Market Value.  For purposes of this Warrant, the Fair Market Value of a share of Common Stock as of a
particular date (the "Determination Date") shall mean:
 

(a)           If the Company's Common Stock is traded on an exchange or is quoted on the NASDAQ Global Market,
NASDAQ Global Select Market, the NASDAQ Capital Market, the New York Stock Exchange or the American Stock Exchange, LLC, then the
average of the closing sale prices of the Common Stock for the five (5) Trading Days immediately prior to (but not including) the Determination
Date;
 

(b)           If the Company's Common Stock is not traded on an exchange or on the NASDAQ Global Market,
NASDAQ Global Select Market, the NASDAQ Capital Market, the New York Stock Exchange or the American Stock Exchange, Inc., but is
traded on the OTC Bulletin Board or in the over-the-counter market or Pink Sheets, then the average of the closing bid and ask prices reported for
the five (5) Trading Days immediately prior to (but not including) the Determination Date;
 

(c)           Except as provided in clause (d) below and Section 3.1, if the Company's Common Stock is not publicly
traded, then as the Holder and the Company agree, or in the absence of such an agreement, by arbitration in accordance with the rules then
standing of the American Arbitration Association, before a single arbitrator to be chosen from a panel of persons qualified by education and
training to pass on the matter to be decided; or
 

(d)           If the Determination Date is the date of a liquidation, dissolution or winding up, or any event deemed to be a
liquidation, dissolution or winding up pursuant to the Company's charter, then all amounts to be payable per share to holders of the Common
Stock pursuant to the charter in the event of such liquidation, dissolution or winding up, plus all other amounts to be payable per share in respect
of the Common Stock in liquidation under the charter, assuming for the purposes of this clause (d) that all of the shares of Common Stock then
issuable upon exercise of all of the Warrants are outstanding at the Determination Date.
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1.5.           Company Acknowledgment.  The Company will, at the time of the exercise of the Warrant, upon the request of the

Holder hereof, acknowledge in writing its continuing obligation to afford to such Holder any rights to which such Holder shall continue to be
entitled after such exercise in accordance with the provisions of this Warrant. If the Holder shall fail to make any such request, such failure shall
not affect the continuing obligation of the Company to afford to such Holder any such rights.
 

1.6.           Delivery of Stock Certificates, etc. on Exercise. The Company agrees that, provided the full purchase price listed in
the Subscription Form is received as specified in Section 1.2, the shares of Common Stock purchased upon exercise of this Warrant shall be
deemed to be issued to the Holder hereof as the record owner of such shares as of the close of business on the date on which delivery of a
Subscription Form shall have occurred and payment made for such shares as aforesaid. As soon as practicable after the exercise of this Warrant
in full or in part, and in any event within three (3) business days thereafter (“Warrant Share Delivery Date”), the Company at its expense
(including the payment by it of any applicable issue taxes) will cause to be issued in the name of and delivered to the Holder hereof, or as such
Holder (upon payment by such Holder of any applicable transfer taxes) may direct in compliance with applicable securities laws, a certificate or
certificates for the number of duly and validly issued, fully paid and non-assessable shares of Common Stock (or Other Securities) to which such
Holder shall be entitled on such exercise, plus, in lieu of any fractional share to which such Holder would otherwise be entitled, cash equal to
such fraction multiplied by the then Fair Market Value of one full share of Common Stock, together with any other stock or other securities and
property (including cash, where applicable) to which such Holder is entitled upon such exercise pursuant to Section 1 or otherwise.  The
Company understands that a delay in the delivery of the Warrant Shares after the Warrant Share Delivery Date could result in economic loss to
the Holder.  As compensation to the Holder for such loss, the Company agrees to pay (as liquidated damages and not as a penalty) to the Holder
for late issuance of Warrant Shares upon exercise of this Warrant the proportionate amount of $100 per business day after the Warrant Share
Delivery Date for each $10,000 of Purchase Price of Warrant Shares for which this Warrant is exercised which are not timely delivered.  The
Company shall pay any payments incurred under this Section in immediately available funds upon demand.  Furthermore, in addition to any other
remedies which may be available to the Holder, in the event that the Company fails for any reason to effect delivery of the Warrant Shares by the
Warrant Share Delivery Date, the Holder may revoke all or part of the relevant Warrant exercise by delivery of a notice to such effect to the
Company, whereupon the Company and the Holder shall each be restored to their respective positions immediately prior to the exercise of the
relevant portion of this Warrant, except that the liquidated damages described above shall be payable through the date notice of revocation or
rescission is given to the Company.
 

1.7.           Buy-In.   In addition to any other rights available to the Holder, if the Company fails to deliver to a Holder the
Warrant Shares as required pursuant to this Warrant, within seven (7) business days after the Warrant Share Delivery Date and the Holder or a
broker on the Holder’s behalf, purchases (in an open market transaction or otherwise) shares of common stock to deliver in satisfaction of a sale
by such Holder of the Warrant Shares which the Holder was entitled to receive from the Company (a "Buy-In"), then the Company shall pay in
cash to the Holder (in addition to any remedies available to or elected by the Holder) the amount by which (A) the Holder's total purchase price
(including brokerage commissions, if any) for the shares of common stock so purchased exceeds (B) the aggregate Purchase Price of the Warrant
Shares required to have been delivered together with interest thereon at a rate of 15% per annum, accruing until such amount and any accrued
interest thereon is paid in full (which amount shall be paid as liquidated damages and not as a penalty).  For example, if a Holder purchases
shares of Common Stock having a total purchase price of $11,000 to cover a Buy-In with respect to $10,000 of Purchase Price of Warrant
Shares to have been received upon exercise of this Warrant, the Company shall be required to pay the Holder $1,000, plus interest. The Holder
shall provide the Company written notice indicating the amounts payable to the Holder in respect of the Buy-In.
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2.           Cashless Exercise.

 
(a)           Payment upon exercise shall be made in cash, wire transfer or by certified or official bank check payable to the order

of the Company equal to the applicable aggregate Purchase Price for the number of Common Stock specified in such form (as such exercise
number shall be adjusted to reflect any adjustment in the total number of shares of Common Stock issuable to the Holder per the terms of this
Warrant).  The Holder may exercise this Warrant by delivery of Common Stock issuable upon exercise of the Warrants in accordance with
Section 2(b) below or by a combination of any of the foregoing methods, and the holder shall thereupon be entitled to receive the number of duly
authorized, validly issued, fully-paid and non-assessable shares of Common Stock (or Other Securities) determined as provided herein.
 

(b)           Subject to the provisions herein to the contrary, if the Fair Market Value of one share of Common Stock is greater
than the Purchase Price (at the date of calculation as set forth below), in lieu of exercising this Warrant for cash, the holder may elect to receive
shares equal to the value (as determined below) of this Warrant (or the portion thereof being cancelled) by delivery of a properly endorsed
Subscription Form delivered to the Company by any means described in Section 13, in which event the Company shall issue to the holder a
number of shares of Common Stock computed using the following formula:
 
X=Y (A-B)
          A

Where X=           the number of shares of Common Stock to be issued to the Holder

 Y= the number of shares of Common Stock purchasable under the Warrant or, if only a portion of the Warrant
is being exercised, the portion of the Warrant being exercised (at the date of such calculation)

 
 A= Fair Market Value
 
 B= Purchase Price (as adjusted to the date of such calculation)
 

For purposes of Rule 144 promulgated under the 1933 Act, it is intended, understood and acknowledged that the Warrant Shares issued
in a cashless exercise transaction in the manner described above shall be deemed to have been acquired by the Holder, and the holding period for
the Warrant Shares shall be deemed to have commenced, on the date this Warrant was originally issued pursuant to the Securities Purchase
Agreement.
 

3.           Adjustment for Reorganization, Consolidation, Merger, etc.
 

3.1.           Fundamental Transaction.  If, at any time while this Warrant is outstanding, a Fundamental Transaction (as defined
in the Debenture) shall have occured, then, upon any subsequent exercise of this Warrant, the Holder shall have the right to receive, for each
Warrant Share that would have been issuable upon such exercise immediately prior to the occurrence of such Fundamental Transaction, at the
option of the Holder, (a) upon exercise of this Warrant, the number of shares of Common Stock of the successor or acquiring corporation or of
the Company, if it is the surviving corporation, and any additional consideration (the "Alternate Consideration") receivable upon or as
a result of such reorganization, reclassification, merger, consolidation or disposition of assets by a Holder of the number of shares of
Common Stock for which this Warrant is exercisable immediately prior to such event or (b) if the Company is acquired in (1) a transaction where
the consideration paid to the holders of the Common Stock consists solely of cash, (2) a “Rule 13e-3 transaction” as defined in Rule 13e-3 under
the 1934 Act, or (3) a transaction involving a person or entity not traded on a national securities exchange, the Nasdaq Global Select Market, the
Nasdaq Global Market or the Nasdaq Capital Market, cash equal to the Black-Scholes Value.  For purposes of any such exercise, the
determination of the Purchase Price shall be appropriately adjusted to apply to such Alternate Consideration based on the amount of
Alternate Consideration issuable in respect of one share of Common Stock in such Fundamental Transaction, and the Company shall
apportion the Purchase Price among the Alternate Consideration in a reasonable manner reflecting the relative value of any different components
of the Alternate Consideration.  If holders of Common Stock are given any choice as to the securities, cash or property to be received in a
Fundamental Transaction, then the Holder shall be given the same choice as to the Alternate Consideration it receives upon any exercise of this
Warrant following such Fundamental Transaction.  To the extent necessary to effectuate the foregoing provisions, any successor to the Company
or surviving entity in such Fundamental Transaction shall issue to the Holder a new warrant consistent with the foregoing provisions and
evidencing the Holder's right to exercise such warrant into Alternate Consideration.  The terms of any agreement pursuant to which a
Fundamental Transaction is effected shall include terms requiring any such successor or surviving entity to comply with the provisions of
this Section 3.1 and insuring that this Warrant (or any such replacement security) will be similarly adjusted upon any subsequent transaction
analogous to a Fundamental Transaction.  “Black-Scholes Value” shall be determined in accordance with the Black-Scholes Option Pricing
Model obtained from the “OV” function on Bloomberg L.P. using (i) a price per share of Common Stock equal to the VWAP of the Common
Stock for the Trading Day immediately preceding the date of consummation of the applicable Fundamental Transaction, (ii) a risk-free interest
rate corresponding to the U.S. Treasury rate for a period equal to the remaining term of this Warrant as of the date of such request and (iii) an
expected volatility equal to the 100 day volatility obtained from the HVT function on Bloomberg L.P. determined as of the Trading Day
immediately following the public announcement of the applicable Fundamental Transaction.
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3.2.           Continuation of Terms.  Upon any reorganization, consolidation, merger or transfer (and any dissolution following
any transfer) referred to in this Section 3, this Warrant shall continue in full force and effect and the terms hereof shall be applicable to the Other
Securities and property receivable on the exercise of this Warrant after the consummation of such reorganization, consolidation or merger or the
effective date of dissolution following any such transfer, as the case may be, and shall be binding upon the issuer of any Other Securities,
including, in the case of any such transfer, the person acquiring all or substantially all of the properties or assets of the Company, whether or not
such person shall have expressly assumed the terms of this Warrant as provided in Section 4.  In the event this Warrant does not continue in full
force and effect after the consummation of the transaction described in this Section 3, then only in such event will the Company's securities and
property (including cash, where applicable) receivable by the Holder of the Warrants be delivered to the [Trustee as contemplated by Section 3.2].
 

3.3           Share Issuance.  Until the MFN Date, if the Company shall issue any Common Stock except for the Excepted
Issuances (as defined in the Debenture), prior to the complete exercise of this Warrant for a consideration less than the Purchase Price that would
be in effect at the time of such issue, then, and thereafter successively upon each such issue, the Purchase Price shall be reduced to such other
lower price for then outstanding Warrants.  For purposes of this adjustment, the issuance of any security or debt instrument of the Company
carrying the right to convert such security or debt instrument into Common Stock or of any warrant, right or option to purchase Common Stock
shall result in an adjustment to the Purchase Price upon the issuance of the above-described security, debt instrument, warrant, right, or option if
such issuance is at a price lower than the Purchase Price in effect upon such issuance and again at any time upon any subsequent issuances of
shares of Common Stock upon exercise of such conversion or purchase rights if such issuance is at a price lower than the Purchase Price in
effect upon such issuance.  Common Stock issued or issuable by the Company for no consideration will be deemed issuable or to have been
issued for $0.001 per share of Common Stock.  Upon any reduction of the Purchase Price, the number of shares of Common Stock that the
Holder of this Warrant shall thereafter, on the exercise hereof, be entitled to receive shall be adjusted to a number determined by multiplying the
number of shares of Common Stock that would otherwise (but for the provisions of this Section 3.3) be issuable on such exercise by a fraction
of which (a) the numerator is the Purchase Price that would otherwise (but for the provisions of this Section 3.3) be in effect, and (b) the
denominator is the Purchase Price in effect on the date of such exercise.
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4.           Extraordinary Events Regarding Common Stock.  In the event that the Company shall (a) issue additional shares of Common

Stock as a dividend or other distribution on outstanding Common Stock, (b) subdivide its outstanding shares of Common Stock, or (c) combine
its outstanding shares of the Common Stock into a smaller number of shares of Common Stock, then, in each such event, the Purchase Price
shall, simultaneously with the happening of such event, be adjusted by multiplying the then Purchase Price by a fraction, the numerator of which
shall be the number of shares of Common Stock outstanding immediately prior to such event and the denominator of which shall be the number
of shares of Common Stock outstanding immediately after such event, and the product so obtained shall thereafter be the Purchase Price then in
effect. The Purchase Price, as so adjusted, shall be readjusted in the same manner upon the happening of any successive event or events described
herein in this Section 4. The number of shares of Common Stock that the Holder of this Warrant shall thereafter, on the exercise hereof, be
entitled to receive shall be adjusted to a number determined by multiplying the number of shares of Common Stock that would otherwise (but for
the provisions of this Section 4) be issuable on such exercise by a fraction of which (a) the numerator is the Purchase Price that would otherwise
(but for the provisions of this Section 4) be in effect, and (b) the denominator is the Purchase Price in effect on the date of such exercise.
 

5.           Certificate as to Adjustments.  In each case of any adjustment or readjustment in the shares of Common Stock (or Other
Securities) issuable on the exercise of the Warrants, the Company at its expense will promptly cause its Chief Financial Officer or other
appropriate designee to compute such adjustment or readjustment in accordance with the terms of the Warrant and prepare a certificate setting
forth such adjustment or readjustment and showing in detail the facts upon which such adjustment or readjustment is based, including a statement
of (a) the consideration received or receivable by the Company for any additional shares of Common Stock (or Other Securities) issued or sold or
deemed to have been issued or sold, (b) the number of shares of Common Stock (or Other Securities) outstanding or deemed to be outstanding,
and (c) the Purchase Price and the number of shares of Common Stock to be received upon exercise of this Warrant, in effect immediately prior
to such adjustment or readjustment and as adjusted or readjusted as provided in this Warrant. The Company will forthwith mail a copy of each
such certificate to the Holder of the Warrant and any Warrant Agent of the Company (appointed pursuant to Section 11 hereof).
 

6.           Reservation of Stock, etc. Issuable on Exercise of Warrant; Financial Statements.   The Company will at all times reserve and
keep available, solely for issuance and delivery on the exercise of the Warrants, all shares of Common Stock (or Other Securities) from time to
time issuable on the exercise of the Warrant.  This Warrant entitles the Holder hereof, upon written request, to receive copies of all financial and
other information distributed or required to be distributed to the holders of the Company's Common Stock.
 

7.           Assignment; Exchange of Warrant.  Subject to compliance with applicable securities laws, this Warrant, and the rights
evidenced hereby, may be transferred by any registered holder hereof (a "Transferor"). On the surrender for exchange of this Warrant, with the
Transferor's endorsement in the form of Exhibit B attached hereto (the “Transferor Endorsement Form") and together with an opinion of
counsel reasonably satisfactory to the Company that the transfer of this Warrant will be in compliance with applicable securities laws, the
Company will issue and deliver to or on the order of the Transferor thereof a new Warrant or Warrants of like tenor, in the name of the
Transferor and/or the transferee(s) specified in such Transferor Endorsement Form (each a "Transferee"), calling in the aggregate on the face or
faces thereof for the number of shares of Common Stock called for on the face or faces of the Warrant so surrendered by the Transferor.
 

8.           Replacement of Warrant.  On receipt of evidence reasonably satisfactory to the Company of the loss, theft, destruction or
mutilation of this Warrant and, in the case of any such loss, theft or destruction of this Warrant, on delivery of an indemnity agreement or security
reasonably satisfactory in form and amount to the Company or, in the case of any such mutilation, on surrender and cancellation of this Warrant,
the Company at its expense, twice only, will execute and deliver, in lieu thereof, a new Warrant of like tenor.
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9.           Registration Rights.  The Holder of this Warrant has been granted certain registration rights by the Company.  These

registration rights are set forth in the Securities Purchase Agreement.  The terms of the Securities Purchase Agreement are incorporated herein by
this reference.
 

10.           Maximum Exercise.  The Holder shall not be entitled to exercise this Warrant on an exercise date, in connection with that
number of shares of Common Stock which would be in excess of the sum of (i) the number of shares of Common Stock beneficially owned by
the Holder and its affiliates on an exercise date, and (ii) the number of shares of Common Stock issuable upon the exercise of this Warrant with
respect to which the determination of this limitation is being made on an exercise date, which would result in beneficial ownership by the Holder
and its affiliates of more than 4.99% of the outstanding shares of Common Stock on such date.  For the purposes of the immediately preceding
sentence, beneficial ownership shall be determined in accordance with Section 13(d) of the 1934 Act and Rule 13d-3 thereunder.  Subject to the
foregoing, the Holder shall not be limited to aggregate exercises which would result in the issuance of more than 4.99%.  The restriction
described in this paragraph may be waived, in whole or in part, upon sixty-one (61) days prior notice from the Holder to the Company to increase
such percentage to up to 9.99%, but not in excess of 9.99%.  The Holder may decide whether to convert a Convertible Note or exercise this
Warrant to achieve an actual 4.99% or up to 9.99% ownership position as described above, but not in excess of 9.99%.
 

11.           Warrant Agent.  The Company may, by written notice to the Holder of the Warrant, appoint an agent (a “Warrant Agent”)
for the purpose of issuing Common Stock (or Other Securities) on the exercise of this Warrant pursuant to Section 1, exchanging this Warrant
pursuant to Section 7, and replacing this Warrant pursuant to Section 8, or any of the foregoing, and thereafter any such issuance, exchange or
replacement, as the case may be, shall be made at such office by such Warrant Agent.
 

12.           Transfer on the Company's Books.  Until this Warrant is transferred on the books of the Company, the Company may treat
the registered holder hereof as the absolute owner hereof for all purposes, notwithstanding any notice to the contrary.
 

13.           Notices.   All notices, demands, requests, consents, approvals, and other communications required or permitted hereunder
shall be in writing and, unless otherwise specified herein, shall be (i) personally served, (ii) deposited in the mail, registered or certified, return
receipt requested, postage prepaid, (iii) delivered by reputable air courier service with charges prepaid, or (iv) transmitted by hand delivery,
telegram, or facsimile, addressed as set forth below or to such other address as such party shall have specified most recently by written
notice.  Any notice or other communication required or permitted to be given hereunder shall be deemed effective (a) upon hand delivery or
delivery by facsimile, with accurate confirmation generated by the transmitting facsimile machine, at the address or number designated below (if
delivered on a business day during normal business hours where such notice is to be received), or the first business day following such delivery
(if delivered other than on a business day during normal business hours where such notice is to be received) or (b) on the second business day
following the date of mailing by express courier service, fully prepaid, addressed to such address, or upon actual receipt of such mailing,
whichever shall first occur.  The addresses for such communications shall be:  if to the Company, to: EClips Energy, Inc., at the address set forth
in the Company’s most recent filing with the SEC and with a copy by fax only to:  Harvey Kesner, Sichenzia Ross Friedman Ference LLP, 61
Broadway, 32nd Floor, New York, NY 10006, facsimile: (212) 930-9725, and (ii) if to the Holder, to the address and facsimile number listed on
the first paragraph of this Warrant.
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14.           Law Governing This Warrant.  This Warrant shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of

New York without regard to principles of conflicts of laws.  Any action brought by either party against the other concerning the transactions
contemplated by this Warrant shall be brought only in the state courts of New York or in the federal courts located in the state and county of New
York.  The parties to this Warrant hereby irrevocably waive any objection to jurisdiction and venue of any action instituted hereunder and shall
not assert any defense based on lack of jurisdiction or venue or based upon forum non conveniens.  The Company and Holder waive trial by
jury.  The prevailing party shall be entitled to recover from the other party its reasonable attorney's fees and costs.  In the event that any provision
of this Warrant or any other agreement delivered in connection herewith is invalid or unenforceable under any applicable statute or rule of law,
then such provision shall be deemed inoperative to the extent that it may conflict therewith and shall be deemed modified to conform with such
statute or rule of law.  Any such provision which may prove invalid or unenforceable under any law shall not affect the validity or enforceability
of any other provision of any agreement.   Each party hereby irrevocably waives personal service of process and consents to process being
served in any suit, action or proceeding in connection with this Agreement or any other Transaction Document by mailing a copy thereof via
registered or certified mail or overnight delivery (with evidence of delivery) to such party at the address in effect for notices to it under this
Agreement and agrees that such service shall constitute good and sufficient service of process and notice thereof.  Nothing contained herein shall
be deemed to limit in any way any right to serve process in any other manner permitted by law.
 

[SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS]
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Company has executed this Warrant as of the date first written above.

 
 ECLIPSE MEDIA TECHNOLOGIES, INC  
    
 By:   

  Name:  Gregory D. Cohen  
  Title:  Chief Executive Officer  
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Exhibit A

FORM OF SUBSCRIPTION
(to be signed only on exercise of Warrant)

TO:  ECLIPSE MEDIA TECHNOLOGIES, INC.
 
The undersigned, pursuant to the provisions set forth in the attached Warrant (No.____), hereby irrevocably elects to purchase (check applicable
box):

___ ________ shares of the Common Stock covered by such Warrant; or
  

___ the maximum number of shares of Common Stock covered by such Warrant pursuant to the cashless exercise procedure set forth in
Section 2 of the Warrant.

The undersigned herewith makes payment of the full purchase price for such shares at the price per share provided for in such Warrant, which is
$___________.  Such payment takes the form of (check applicable box or boxes):

___ $__________ in lawful money of the United States; and/or
  

___ the cancellation of such portion of the attached Warrant as is exercisable for a total of _______ shares of Common Stock (using a Fair
Market Value of $_______ per share for purposes of this calculation); and/or

___ the cancellation of such number of shares of Common Stock as is necessary, in accordance with the formula set forth in Section 2 of
the Warrant, to exercise this Warrant with respect to the maximum number of shares of Common Stock purchasable pursuant to the
cashless exercise procedure set forth in Section 2.

The undersigned requests that the certificates for such shares be issued in the name of, and delivered to
_____________________________________________________ whose address is
_________________________________________________ ______________________________________ .

The undersigned represents and warrants that all offers and sales by the undersigned of the securities issuable upon exercise of the within
Warrant shall be made pursuant to registration of the Common Stock under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the "Securities Act"), or
pursuant to an exemption from registration under the Securities Act.
 
Dated:     
   (Signature must conform to name of holder as

specified on the face of the Warrant)
 

     
     
     
   (Address)  
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Exhibit B

FORM OF TRANSFEROR ENDORSEMENT
(To be signed only on transfer of Warrant)

 
For value received, the undersigned hereby sells, assigns, and transfers unto the person(s) named below under the heading

"Transferees" the right represented by the within Warrant to purchase the percentage and number of shares of Common Stock of ECLIPSE
MEDIA TECHNOLOGIES, INC. to which the within Warrant relates specified under the headings "Percentage Transferred" and "Number
Transferred," respectively, opposite the name(s) of such person(s) and appoints each such person Attorney to transfer its respective right on the
books of ECLIPS MEDIA TECHNOLOGIES, INC. with full power of substitution in the premises.
 

Transferees Percentage Transferred Number Transferred
   
   
   
 
 
Dated:  ,     
     (Signature must conform to name of holder as 

specified on the face of the Warrant)
 

       
Signed in the presence of:      
       
      

(Name)      
     (Address)  
       
      
ACCEPTED AND AGREED:
[TRANSFEREE]

     

     (address)  
      
(Name)      
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Exhibit 31.1

CERTIFICATION OF PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE OFFICER
PURSUANT TO SECTION 302 OF THE

SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002
 

I, Gregory D. Cohen, certify that:
 

1.    I have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q of EClips Media Technologies, Inc.;
 

2.    Based on my knowledge, this quarterly report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact
necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the
period covered by this quarterly report;
 

3.    Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this quarterly report, fairly present in
all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this
quarterly report;
 

 4. The registrant’s other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal controls over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-
15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:
 

 

a) designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under
our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is
made known to us by others within those entities, particularly for the period in which this quarterly report is being
prepared;

 

 
b) designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be

designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

 

 
c) evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our

conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this
report based on such evaluation;

 
d) disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the

registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s
internal control over financial reporting;

 5.    The registrant’s other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit
committee of the registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent function):
 

a) all significant deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls which could adversely affect the registrant’s ability to
record, process, summarize and report financial data and have identified for the registrant’s auditors any material weaknesses in internal
controls; and

 
b) any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant’s

internal controls over financial reporting.     
 
     
    
Dated:  May 17, 2010    By:  /s/ Gregory D. Cohen               
 

 

 

 

 

 

Gregory D. Cohen
Chief Executive Officer
(principal executive officer, principal financial and accounting
officer)
 

 





 
Exhibit 32.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,

AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Quarterly Report of EClips Media Technologies, Inc. (the “Company”) on Form 10-Q for the period ended
March 31, 2010 as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the “Report”), Gregory D. Cohen, chief executive
officer of the Company, certifies, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. section 1350 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that:

(1)  The Report fully complies with the requirements of section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and

(2)  The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of
operations of the Company.

Date: May 17, 2010 By: /s/ Gregory D. Cohen
  Gregory D. Cohen

Chief Executive Officer
(principal executive officer, principal financial and
accounting officer)
 

   

A signed original of this written statement required by Section 906, or other document authenticating, acknowledging, or otherwise adopting the
signature that appears in typed form within the electronic version of this written statement has been provided to the Company and will be
retained by the Company and furnished to the Securities and Exchange Commission or its staff upon request.




